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PART I--FINANCIAL INFORMATION
ITEM I--FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
INTEVAC, INC.

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(In thousands)

Sep. 28, Dec. 3
1996 1995
(Unaudited)
ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents ..........c...... e $1,253  $20,42
Accounts receivable, net of allowances of $813 and $461 at September 28,

1996 and December 31, 1995, respectively 7,957 4,43
INVENLOres .......ccovvuiieeeiiiiiieeee 32,041 16,46
Short-term note receivable ................... - 17
Prepaid expenses and other current assets .... 369 50
Deferred tax asset ..........cccceeeevunnen. 4,311 3,15
Net current assets of discontinued operations 17 77

Total current assets ..........ccccveevviveeeenne 45,948 45,94
Property, plant and equipment, net ................ 5,764 3,47
INVESIMENLS ....ovviiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeee 2,431 2,43
Goodwill and other intangibles .................... 7,842 -
Deferred tax and other assets ..................... 83 8
Total aSSets ....eevveeeiiiieiie e $62,068  $51,93
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS
Current liabilities:
Notes payable .........cccccceevreiveennenne, $4,751 $ -
Accounts payable 4,372 2,68
Accrued payroll and related liabilities ...... 1,307 1,07
Other accrued liabilities .................... 4,277 4,66
Customer advances .........cccocuveeeennnes 15,892 14,43
Net liabilities of discontinued operations ... 753 1,75
Total current liabilities .............cccccee.eee 31,352 24,61
Long-term notes payable ...........ccccceeennne 730 -
Deferred tax liability .........ccoocvveeeiiinnes 835 -
Shareholders' equity:
COMMON SEOCK wevovviviiieiiiiece e e 15,664 15,30
Retained €arnings ......cccccvvveeenncceees e 13,487 12,01
Total shareholders' equity .......cccoeccvceeee e 29,151 27,32
Total liabilities and shareholders' equity ........ L $62,068  $51,93

See accompanying notes.
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INTEVAC, INC.

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME
(In thousands, except per share amounts)

(Unaudited)

Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended
Sep. 28, Sep.30, Sep.28, Sep. 30,
1996 1995 1996 1995

Net revenues:

Disk, flat panel, and other ................ $24,603  $12,071  $59,964  $27,850
MBE ..o, - - - 695
Total net revenues .......ccccccccvevveeeeennnn. 24,603 12,071 59,964 28,545

Cost of net revenues:

Disk, flat panel, and other . 16,043 7,702 37,474 18,062

MBE ..o - -- - 434
Total cost of net revenues .............c........ 16,043 7,702 37,474 18,496
Gross Profit ....eeeveveeeeeeeiiiiciiiiiieens 8,560 4,369 22,490 10,049
Operating expenses:

Research and development ................... 2,406 746 5,790 1,666

Selling, general and administrative ........ 2,235 1,106 6,081 3,107

Acquired in-process research and development -- - 5,835 --

Total operating expenses ............... 4,641 1,852 17,706 4,773

Operating income 3,919 2,517 4,784 5,276

Other income, net 523 186 977 694
Income from continuing operations

before income taxes .........ccccceeueeee. 4,442 2,703 5,761 5,970
Provision for income taxes .............ccco..... 1,643 973 4,290 2,136
Income from continuing operations ............... 2,799 1,730 1,471 3,834
Income from discontinued operations ............. - - - 1,335
Net iNCOME ....coevvvevieiierieceeseeiene $2,799 $1,730 $1471 $5,169
Per share:

Income from continuing operations .......... $022 $016 $011 $0.36

Netincome .......ccccvevveeeeevreennnn. $022 $016 $ 011 $ 049
Shares used in per share amounts ................ 12,956 10,760 12,858 10,528

See accompanying notes.



INTEVAC, INC.

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net inCoOmMe ......cceeeeiiiiiiieeiieiee e,

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash and
provided by (used in) operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization ................
Acquired in-process research and development .
Loss on disposal of equipment ................

Gain on disposition of discontinued operations
Changes in assets and liabilities ............

Total adjustments ........ccccceeeeveriiiiinnnns

Net cash and cash equivalents provided by operating
INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of short-term investments ................
Proceeds from sale of short-term investments ......
Proceeds from sale of discontinued operation
Proceeds from sale of Chorus Investment ...........
Investment in Cathode Technology Corporation ......
Investment in San Jose Technology Corporation .....
Investment in Lotus Technologies, Inc. ............
Purchase of property and equipment

Net cash and cash equivalents provided by (used in)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Net borrowings under line of credit agreement .....
Proceeds from issuance of common stock ............
Repurchase of common stock ............ccccveeeees
Dividends on common Stock .............cccceeenee
Dividends on redeemable Series 1 Preferred Stock ..
Exchange of Series A Preferred Stock for common sto
Redemption of redeemable Series 1 Preferred Stock .

Net cash and cash equivalents provided by (used in)

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalent
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period ..

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period ........

(In thousands)

(Unaudited)

Nine Months Ended

cash equivalents

investing activities

SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION

Cash paid (received) for:
INterest ..o
Income taxes ......
Income tax refund
Other non-cash changes:
Investment in Cathode Technology Corporation t
of notes payable ........cccccccveeeennnn.

See accompanying notes.

hrough assumption

Sep. 28, Sep. 30,
1996 1995
$ 1,471 $ 5,169
1,886 676
5,835 -
5 90
- (1,398)
(17,903) 39
(10,177) (593)
(8,706) 4,576
(2,571) (3,001)
2,571 7,080
- 7,546
177 500
(1,074) -
(2,270) -
(8,135) -
(3,022) (2,218)
(14,324) 9,907
3,501 -
360 171
- @)
- (4,922)
(25)
(9,895)
(6,100)
3,861 (20,775)
(19,169) (6,292)
20,422 9,268
$ 1,253 $ 2,976
$ 53 $ -
7,500 2,272
(250) -
$ 1,980 $ -



INTEVAC, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
1. BUSINESS ACTIVITIES AND BASIS OF PRESENTATION

Intevac, Inc. ("Intevac” or the "Company") is adewy supplier of static sputtering systems andieelaanufacturing equipment used to
manufacture thin-film disks for computer hard dikkves. The Company's principal product, the MDRRSystem enables disk
manufacturers to achieve high coercivities, higimal-to-noise ratios, minimal disk defects, duriébénd uniformity, all of which are
necessary in the production of high performanagh leepacity disks. The Company sells its statit¢tegng systems to both captive and
merchant thin-film disk manufacturers. The Compaels and markets its products directly in the Bohibtates, and through exclusive
distributors in Japan, Taiwan and Korea. The Comsaipports its customers in Southeast Asia thratsgltholly owned subsidiary in
Singapore.

The financial information at September 28, 1996 famdhe three- and nine-month periods ended Septe8, 1996 and September 30, 1995
is unaudited, but includes all adjustments (coimgjstnly of normal recurring accruals) that the Qamy considers necessary for a fair
presentation of the financial information set fdndérein, in accordance with generally acceptedwating principles for interim financial
information, the instructions to Form 10-Q and &ldi10 of Regulation S-X. Accordingly, they do mutlude all of the information and
footnotes required by generally accepted accoumtiinggiples for annual financial statements. Fatifer information, refer to the
Consolidated Financial Statements and footnoteetihéncluded or incorporated by reference in teenBany's Annual Report on Form 10-K
for the fiscal year ended December 31, 1995.

The preparation of financial statements in conftymiith generally accepted accounting principleguiees management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amourdassats and liabilities and disclosure of contihgssets and liabilities at the date of the
financial statements and reported amounts of revamd expenses during the reporting period. Actgllts inevitably will differ from those
estimates, and such differences may be matertaktfinancial statements.

The results for the three- and nine-month perioated September 28, 1996 are not considered indécafithe results to be expected for any
future period or for the entire year.

2. INVENTORIES
The components of inventory consist of the follogvin

Sep. 2 8, Dec. 31,
1996 1995

Raw Materials $9,21 8 $ 2,900

Work in Progress 19,24 3 10,818

Finished Goods 3,58 0 2,750
$32,04 1 $16,468

A significant portion of the finished goods inventds represented by completed units at custontes sindergoing installation and acceptz
testing.

3. INCOME TAXES

The effective tax rates used for the nine-montliogsrending September 28, 1996 and September 86,W6re 37.0% (after excluding the
$5.8 million of non-tax deductible acquisition rield in-process research and development expend&®5a8% of pretax income, respectively.
This rate is based on the estimated annual taxcoetgplying with Financial Accounting Standards N69, "Accounting for Income Taxes".
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INTEVAC, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -- (CONT INUED)
4. NET INCOME PER SHARE

Net income per share is computed using the weightedage number of shares of common stock andwtilabmmon equivalent shares fr
stock options (using the treasury stock methodjsirant to the Securities and Exchange Commissiaffi &tcounting Bulletins, common
stock and common equivalent shares issued by thgp&oy at prices below the assumed initial publferirig (IPO) price during the twelve-
month period preceding the date of the initiahfjliof the registration statement have been incluléitle calculation of common equivalent
shares, using the treasury stock method based assaimed IPO price, as if they were outstandinglfgreriods presented prior to the IPO
date.

6. PUBLIC OFFERING

During the second quarter of 1996, the Company fileegistration statement for a public offeringtef Company's common stock. On
August 13, 1996 the registration statement wasdsétivn. During the third quarter of 1996, the Compamote off $282,000 of expenses
related to the offering.

7. LINE OF CREDIT

In September 1996, the Company entered into a hadrSecurity Agreement with two banks which prosite a total of $20.0 million in
available borrowings based on eligible receivabled inventory. This agreement replaces the Companigr line of credit. The agreement is
for a revolving line of credit, which is availablatil May 1, 1997, when the outstanding principdl e payable. The line of credit bears
interest, at the option of the Company, at the priate, or the London Interbank Offering Rate (LB®Ilus two and one-half percent per
annum for receivable advances and at the primegphageone percent, or the LIBOR plus three and lwdépercent per annum for inventory
advances. Interest on outstanding Prime Rate Aabgaiscdue monthly and interest on LIBOR Advancehies at the end of the Interest Pel
as elected by the borrower. The Interest Periocbeanne, three or six months. In the event of defaaterest on the outstanding loan
increases to 5.00% above the interest rate appdidaimediately prior to the default. At Septemb8r 2996, $3.5 million of borrowings was
outstanding under the agreement.

8. ACQUISITIONS

On May 3, 1996, the Company completed the acqoisitf the outstanding stock of San Jose Techndgy. ("SJT"), a supplier of thin-

film disk lubrication systems. The total purchaseg@was $3,715,000. On June 6, 1996, the Compampleted the acquisition of the
outstanding stock of Lotus Technologies, Inc. ("DT& supplier of contact stop/start equipmentdomputer hard disk drives and
components. The total purchase price was $8,335T089following unaudited pro-forma information asgs the acquisitions occured at the
beginning of the nine months presented:

Nine Months Ended
Sep. 28, Sep. 30,

1996 1995
Net sales .....ooooeviiiieiiiieiiecieee $ 63,670 $ 31,773
Net income from continuing operations .......... 7,104 3,100
Net income from discontinued operations ........ -- 1,335
Per share:
Income from continuing operations ......... $ 055 $ 0.29
Netincome .......ccceevvvverirnnenne $ 055 $ 042

The proforma information excludes the $5.8 millierite-off of acquired in process research and dgwekent.
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ITEM 2--MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF
FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

This Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q contains forwaxking statements that are accompanied by caatyostatements that identify

important factors that could cause actual resaltdiffer materially from those in the forward lookj statement as a result of certain of the risk
factors set forth elsewhere in this Quarterly ReparForm 10Q and other documents the Company files from tiontnte with the Securitie
and Exchange Commission, specifically the Compahmtsual Report on Form 10-K filed in March 1996 rif010-Q's and Form 8-K's.

OVERVIEW

Intevac is a leading supplier of static sputtesggtems and related manufacturing equipment usethtmfacture thin filndisks for compute
hard disk drives. Sputtering is a complex vacuupogéion process used to deposit multiple thin-fizyers on a disk. The Company has
three primary sources of net revenues: sales kfsgisttering systems and related disk manufactiemgpment; sales of system components;
and contract research and development activitiesk gputtering systems and related disk manufagjueguipment generally represent the
majority of the Company's revenue, and are soleettically integrated disk drive manufacturers amdriginal equipment manufacturers that
sell disk media to disk drive manufacturers. Intt&vaystems component business consists primdriigles of spare parts and after-sale
service to purchasers of the Company's disk sjtsystems, as well as sales of components to othaufacturers of vacuum equipment.
Contract research and development revenues hawnepbi@sarily derived from contracts with ARPA forvddopment projects for the flat pa
display ("FPD") industry. Revenues from the sal&BD products have not been material.

Through the first quarter of 1995, the Company ats@ived revenues from the sales of molecular tegzitaxi ("MBE") systems. The
Company acquired the MBE business from Varian ior&ary 1991 and sold the business to a third par@ctober 1993. MBE revenues in
the first quarter of 1995 were derived from theesaif used MBE equipment that had not been solu tivé business. The Company does not
expect any MBE revenues in the future.

Income from discontinued operations representdteefom the sales of night vision products, priityaof night vision goggles and devices
and the sale of the night vision business to Ligstems, Inc. in May 1995.

In the first quarter of 1996, Intevac acquired ©ah Technology Corporation ("CTC"), a developead¥anced sputter source technology for
the production of disks used in computer hard diskes, for $1.1 million in cash and $2.0 milliannotes.

On May 3, 1996, Intevac acquired San Jose Techpdagp. ("SJT"), a supplier of thifikm disk lubrication systems, for $3.7 million @ash

On June 6, 1996, Intevac acquired Lotus Technatpgne. ("LTI"), a supplier of contact stop/stagst equipment for computer hard disk
drives and components, for $8.3 million.

The Company's backlog was $66.1 million and $551Bom at September 28, 1996 and September 30, ,11@3pectively.
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
THREE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 28, 1996 AND SEPTEMBER30, 1995

Net revenues. Disk, flat panel and other net regsrmonsist primarily of sales of the Company's dighttering systems and related equipr
used to manufacture thin-film disks for computerdhdisk drives, and to a lesser extent, system oompts and contract research and
development. Net revenues from the sales of sjngteystems are recognized upon customer acceptdates of related equipment and
system components



are recognized upon product shipment, and conteaetarch and development is recognized in accoedaitl contract terms, typically as
costs are incurred. MBE net revenues consist pifynafrsystem sales. Net revenues increased by 1i@4%24.6 million for the three months
ended September 28, 1996 from $12.1 million theghmonths ended September 30, 1995. The increase iavenues was primarily due to
an increase in the sales of disk sputtering systarddo a lesser extent, sales of products acqinréa: acquisitions of SJT and LTI and
increased sales of system components.

International revenues increased by 97% to $7.4amifor the three months ended September 28, 1@®6 $3.8 million for the three months
ended September 30, 1995. The increase in revdérmmsnternational sales was primarily due to arréase in sales of disk sputtering
systems. International sales constituted 30% ofawatnues for the three months ended Septembdé©928,and 32% of net revenues for the
three months ended September 30, 1995.

Gross margin. Cost of net revenues consists priynairpurchased materials, fabrication, assemiglst, installation, international distributor
costs, warranty costs, scrap and costs attributaldentract research and development. Gross mamgimdisk, flat panel and other sales was
34.8% for the three months ended September 28, 4986mpared to 36.2% for the three months endp®ber 30, 1995. The reduction in
gross margins was primarily due the sale of twalisgestems at discounted prices and the write-ddvimventory related to the Company's 5
1/4" product, the MDP-250C disk sputtering syst&ime MDP-250C inventory was written down as a resfithe uncertain market for 5 1/4"
disk drives which caused the Company to put pradoeif this product on hold.

Research and development. Research and developrpmarise consists primarily of prototype materisddgaries and related costs of
employees engaged in ongoing research, designev@dogpment activities for disk sputtering equipméiat panel manufacturing equipment,
and research by the Company's Advanced Technologgitnh. Company funded research and developmegmerese increased to $2.4 million
for the three months ended September 28, 1996 $@ihmillion for the three months ended SeptemBerl995, representing 9.8% and
6.2%, respectively, of net revenue. The increaseprianarily the result of increased developmentesge in disk manufacturing products
to a lesser extent, increased development expariasdr texturing products.

Research and development expense does not inabstieaf $0.6 million and $0.2 million in the thre@nths ended September 28, 1996 and
September 30, 1995, respectively, reimbursed t&€trapany under the terms of a research and develaiprost sharing agreement with the
Company's Japanese flat panel manufacturing equipfte-Star") development partner. In addition,eash and development expense does
not include expenditures in connection with corttrasearch and development activities since thesetarged to cost of sales.

Selling, general and administrative. Selling, gahand administrative expense consists primarilgading, marketing, financial, travel,
management, legal and professional services. Darrsges are made by the Company's direct sales f@hereas international sales are
made by distributors that typically provide saiestallation, warranty and ongoing customer suppoternational distributor costs are
included in cost of net revenues. Selling, genanal administrative expense increased by 102% @éRlion for the three months ended
September 28, 1996 from $1.1 million for the thmeenths ended September 30, 1995 representing hii%.2%, respectively, of net
revenue. The increase in selling, general and adirative expense was primarily the result of iased expense associated with the
marketing and support of disk sputtering systemd,ta a lesser extent, the result of the writeedf282,000 of offering expenses related to
the withdrawal of the Company's secondary stockrof§ on August 19, 1996 and increased public cawypasts subsequent to the
Company's initial public offering in November 19%elling, general and administrative headcount geewWl employees at September 28,
1996 from 41 employees at September 30, 1995.

Other income, net. Other income primarily consigtmcome related to the sale of the Company's #@é¢est in the capital stock of Chorus,
interest income on the Company's short term investeinet of any interest expense, and early paydistbunts on the purchase of
inventories, goods and services. Other income &sa@ by 181% to $0.5 million for the three monthdesl September 28, 1996 from $0.2
million for the three months ended September 3051%he increase in other income was primarilyrtsilt of income related to the sale of
the Company's 20% interest in the capital stocRlodrus, a manufacturer of molecular beam epiteodpets.
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Provision for income taxes. Income tax expense@ereentage of pretax income for the three montde@ September 28, 1996 and
September 30, 1995, was 37% and 36%, respectiVré/increase in the tax rate was the result oftagrdeductible goodwill amortization
related to the acquisitions of SJT and LTI. The @any's tax rate for these periods differs fromapplicable statutory rates primarily due to
the benefit received from the Company's Foreiges$@&lorporation and state income taxes.

NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 28, 1996 AND SEPTEMBER30, 1995

Net revenues. Net revenues increased by 110% t@ $6i0ion for the nine months ended Septemberl286 from $28.5 million for the nir
months ended September 30, 1995. The increase ievenues was primarily due to an increase irséthes of disk sputtering systems and to
a lesser extent as the result of the sale of neduats acquired in the acquisitions of SJT and LTI.

There were no net revenues from the sale of MBEegsys for the nine months ended September 28, 1986rapared to net revenues of $0.7
million for the nine months ended September 30513%e Company wound down the MBE business follgvtive exchange of substantially
all of the assets related to this business wittird party for stock in late 1993. MBE revenueshia first quarter of 1995 were derived from
the sales of used MBE equipment that had not belength the business.

International revenues increased by 172% to $21ll®mfor the nine months ended September 28, 18&® $7.8 million for the nine
months ended September 30, 1995. The increasgenues from international sales was primarily duart increase in the sales of disk
sputtering systems. International revenues constitd5% of net revenues for the nine months enéptegber 28, 1996 and 27% of net
revenues for the nine months ended September 88, 19

Gross margin. Gross margin from disk, flat panel ather sales was 37.5% for the nine months endpteBiber 28, 1996 as compared to
35.2% for the nine months ended September 30, I¥85improvement in gross margins was primarily ttumcreased manufacturing
efficiencies resulting from higher production volenThe Company believes that gross margins experieim the first nine months of 1996
were higher than should generally be expected emdat indicative of margins in future periods.

Research and development. Company funded reseadatleaelopment expense increased to $5.8 milliothi® nine months ended
September 28, 1996 from $1.7 million for the ninenths ended September 30, 1995, representing ©d%.8%, respectively, of net
revenue. The increase was primarily the resulbofdgased development expense in disk manufactproducts and, to a lesser extent,
increased development expense in flat panel displayufacturing products and laser texturing pragluct

Research and development expense does not inabstieaf $1.3 million and $0.7 million in the nin@nths ended September 28, 1996 and
September 30, 1995, respectively, reimbursed t€trapany under the terms of a research and develaprost sharing agreement with the
Company's Japanese D-Star development partnereudry 14, 1996, this research and developmenhsbasing agreement was amended
to increase the development partner's total fundargmitment from $4.3 million to $5.5 million. Undihe terms of the research and
development cost sharing agreement, Intevac ambitslopment partner each pay half of all D-Staetigpment costs. At September 28,
1996, all of the $5.5 million development fundirgmumitted by the Company's development partner le@th spent on the D-Star
development project. There can be no assurancéh&ompany's development partner will provide famgher funding. In addition, reseai
and development expenses do not include expenslito@nnection with contract research and devedgractivities since these are charged
to cost of sales.

Selling, general and administrative. Selling, gahand administrative expense increased by 969%6 tb ®illion for the nine months ended
September 28, 1996 from $3.1 million for the ninentins ended September 30, 1995 representing 1#i%Ga9%, respectively, of net
revenue. The increase in selling, general and adirative expense was primarily the result of ised expense associated with the
marketing and support of disk sputtering systenesaTesser extent, selling general and adminisgatdsts rose as a result of the acquisition
of SJT on May 3, 1996 and LTI on June 6, 1996 acdceiased public company costs subsequent to theg&uoyis initial public offering in
November 1995. Selling, general and administrétie@dcount grew to 71 employees at September 28, fi@® 41 employees at Septem
30, 1995.
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Acquired In-Process Research and development.ridiease of $5.8 million was the result of a writeed acquired in-process research and
development related to the acquisitions of SJTlard

Other income, net. Other income primarily consigtmcome related to the sale of the Company's #@é¢est in the capital stock of Chorus,
interest income on the Company's short term investsnet of any interest expense, and early paydigcunts on the purchase of
inventories, goods and services. Other income asa@ by 41% to $0.9 million for the nine monthsesh8eptember 28, 1996 from $0.6
million for the nine months ended September 3051 @8marily as the result income related to tHe sthe Company's 20% interest in the
capital stock of Chorus .

Discontinued operations. In March 1995, the Compadgpted a formal plan to discontinue its nightoridusiness. The Company sold its
night vision business to Litton Systems, Inc. inyMé 1995. Accordingly, the results of operatiodéadfor the nine months ended September
30, 1995 reflect the night vision business as eadisnued operation. Net revenues included in aisnaed operations for the nine months
ended September 30, 1995 were $4.2 million. Indudencome from discontinued operations for theeninonths ended September 30, 1995
is a net gain after taxes of approximately $1.4iom| net of a reserve of approximately $2.6 miilim provide for estimated closing,
environmental remediation and warranty costs froesale of the night vision business. As of SeptB, 1996, the Company had
completed closure of the night vision businessd Rdiio facility and $0.8 million remained in the @pany's closure reserve to provide for
additional expenses which may be incurred.

Provision for income taxes. Income tax expense@re@entage of pretax income for the nine montldeérseptember 28, 1996 and
September 30, 1995, was 37% (after excluding th@ $illion of non-tax deductible acquisition reldtie-process research and development
expense) and 36%, respectively. The increase itatheate was the result of non-tax deductible galbb@mortization related to the
acquisitions of SJT and LTI. The Company's tax fatehese periods differs from the applicableidtaty rates primarily due to the benefit
received from the Company's Foreign Sales Corporatnd state income taxes.

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

The Company's operating activities used cash af B8llion for the nine months ended September 8861 The cash used in operations was
driven primarily by increases in inventory and igables of $14.6 million and $2.7 million, respeely. This was partially offset by a $5.8
million non-cash acquisition related write-off afcaiired in-process research and development, $iliémof depreciation and amortization
and $1.5 million of net income.

The Company's investing activities used cash of3dllion for the nine months ended Septemberl®86 due to $11.5 million for the
acquisitions of LTI, SJT and CTC and the purchdsk3d million of fixed assets. This was partiatiffset by proceeds of $0.2 million from
the sale of the Chorus capital stock.

The Company's financing activities provided casB2® million for the nine months ended Septemi8 1296, due to $3.5 million of net
borrowings under the Company's line of credit a@di $nillion received from sales of stock under @@mpany's employee stock purchase
and stock option programs.

CERTAIN FACTORS WHICH MAY AFFECT FUTURE OPERATING R ESULTS
FLUCTUATIONS OF RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The Company's operating results have historicalgrbsubject to significant quarterly and annuaitflations. The Company derives most of
its net revenues from the sale of a small numbepaftering systems. The number of systems accéptedstomers in any particular quarter
has varied from zero to seven and, as a resulCtimepany's net revenues and operating resultsgartacular period could be materially
adversely affected if an anticipated order for ewpa system is not received in time to permit st@phand customer acceptance during that
accounting period. The Company's backlog at thénbéty of a quarter may not include all system osdeeeded to
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achieve the Company's revenue objectives for thattgr. Orders in backlog are subject to canceltatind although the Company generally
requires a deposit on orders for its systems, daplosits may not be sufficient to cover the expensaurred by the Company for the
manufacture of the canceled systems or fixed ojpgrakpenses associated with such systems to thetlaancellation. From time to time,
order to meet anticipated customer demand, the @oynpas manufactured disk sputtering systems iarazbv of the receipt of orders for si
systems. The Company expects to continue thisipesict the future. In the event that anticipatedess are not received as expected, then the
Company could be materially adversely affectechagésult of higher inventory levels and increasgabsure to surplus and obsolete
inventory write-offs. Orders may be subject to gietieferral or rescheduling by a customer. Frondte the Company receives an order, it
often takes more than six months before the netmees from such order are recognized and evenrdedere final payment is received. T
relatively long manufacturing cycles of many of thempany's products have caused and could caysaehis of such products to be
delayed from one quarter to the next, which coutdemally adversely affect the Company's businfésancial condition and results of
operations for a particular quarter. Announcembgtthe Company or its competitors of new produats @chnologies could cause custon
to defer purchases of the Company's existing systauich would have a material adverse effect e@nxGbmpany's business, financial
condition and results of operations.

Installing and integrating new sputtering systents the thinfilm disk manufacturing process requires a subi&himvestment by a custom:
Therefore, customers often require a significamhiber of product presentations and demonstratiawedl as substantial interaction with the
Company's senior management, before making a psirghdecision. Accordingly, the Company's systeypgcally have a lengthy sales cy
during which the Company may expend substantial§tand management time and effort with no assurédiate sale will result.
Furthermore, the Company's expense levels are piasgdrt, on its expectations as to future neenexes. If revenue levels are below
expectations, operating results are likely to beeeskly affected. Net income, if any, may be dipprtionately affected by a reduction in net
revenues because a proportionately smaller amduhéCompany's expenses varies with its net reenbhe impact of these and other
factors on the Company's revenues and operatindfges any future period cannot be forecasted witttainty. Due to all of the foregoing
factors, the Company expects its quarterly opegatsults to fluctuate significantly and may inte@r quarters be below the expectations of
public market analysts and investors. In such eiéslikely the price of the Company's Commoncktevould be materially adversely
affected.

The Company believes that its operating resultsagitinue to fluctuate on a quarterly and annaali®due to a variety of factors. These
factors include the cyclicality of the thin-filmsk manufacturing and disk drive industries, patterhcapital spending by customers, the
timing of significant orders, order cancellatiomslahipment reschedulings, market acceptance dionepany's products, unanticipated
delays in design, engineering or production oristomer acceptance of product shipments, changetcing by the Company or its
competitors, the timing of product announcementsitboductions by the Company or its competitoiscdunts offered by the Company to
sell demonstration units, the mix of systems sihld relative proportions of sputtering systemstesyscomponents and subassemblies, and
contract research and development net revenueay#ikability and cost of components and subassesithanges in product development
costs, expenses associated with any acquisiticshexarhange rate fluctuations. Over the last temtgrsathe Company's gross margin and
operating income (loss) as a percentage of nehtmsehas fluctuated from approximately 27% to 41%eb revenues and (32)% to 27% of
net revenues, respectively. The Company anticightdsts gross and operating margins will contitméluctuate. As a result, the Company
believes that period-to-period comparisons ofésutts of operations are not necessarily meanirggfdlshould not be relied upon as
indications of future performance.

CYCLICALITY OF THE MEDIA MANUFACTURING INDUSTRY

The Company's business depends upon capital expesgiby manufacturers of thin-film disks, incluglimanufacturers that are opening new
fabrication facilities, expanding or upgrading ¢ixig facilities or replacing obsolete equipmentjebhin turn depend upon the current and
anticipated market demand for hard disk drives. digk drive industry is cyclical and historicallpdiexperienced periods of oversupply.
Within the past year, many media manufacturers luagertaken programs to increase capacity. Iniaddityundai has announced plans to
commence media manufacturing. This industry-widedase in capacity may lead to a period of ovelgugdthin-film disks, resulting in
significantly reduced demand for thin-film disk drection and for the capital equipment used in surdlduction, including the systems
manufactured and marketed by the Company. In rgesns, particularly in very recent periods, thekdirive industry has experienced
significant growth, which, in turn, has caused #gigant growth in the capital equipment industrpplying manufacturers of thin-film disks.
There can be no assurance that such
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growth will continue. The Company anticipates thaignificant portion of new orders will depend ngtemand from thin-film disk
manufacturers building or expanding fabricatiorilfées, and there can be no assurance that sutiaxe will exist. The Company's business,
financial condition and results of operations cduédmaterially adversely affected by downturnslawdowns in the disk drive market.

Sales of the Company's systems depend, in signiffgart, upon the decision of a prospective custdmeeplace obsolete equipment or to
increase manufacturing capacity by upgrading oaegng existing manufacturing facilities or constimg new manufacturing facilities, all

of which typically involve a significant capital konitment. In addition, the cyclicality of the didkive industry, among other factors, may
cause prospective customers to postpone decisigasding major capital expenditures, including pases of the Company's systems. In the
event customers delay the purchase of the Compsystems, the Company's business, financial camdéthd results of operations could be
materially adversely affected.

INTENSE COMPETITION

The Company experiences intense competition woddwiiiom three principal competitors, Ulvac Japa, ['Ulvac"), Leybold A.G.
("Leybold") and Anelva Corporation ("Anelva"), eachwhich is a large manufacturer of complex vacwequipment and thin-film disk
manufacturing systems and has sold a substantiabeuof thin-film disk sputtering machines worldeidJlvac is a manufacturer of in-line
systems, Leybold is a manufacturer of static adthissputtering systems and Anelva is a manufactof static systems, and each has
substantially greater financial, technical, mankgtimanufacturing and other resources than the @oynfIhe Company also experiences
competition from other manufacturers of in-line #ering systems used in thin-film disk fabricati@eilities as well as the manufacturers of
thin-film disks that have developed the capabiiitynanufacture their own sputtering systems. Tharebe no assurance that the Company's
competitors will not develop enhancements to, turkigenerations of, competitive products that ofiier superior price or performance
features or that new competitors will not enter@mmpany's markets and develop such enhanced psoducthermore, the failure of
manufacturers of thin-film disks currently usinglime machines and manufacturers using internadlyetbped sputtering systems to switch to
static sputtering systems in the future could askigraffect the Company's ability to increase jitstering system market share.

In addition, the Company's three principal compesitare based in foreign countries and have casgttates and system prices based on
foreign currencies. Accordingly, currency fluctweits could cause the Company's dollar-priced prediodbe less competitive than its
competitors' products priced in other currenciasréhcy fluctuations could also increase the Comjgacost structure relative to those of its
competitors, which could make it more difficult fille Company to maintain its competitiveness.

Given the lengthy sales cycle and the significeaméstment required to integrate a disk sputteryisgesn into the manufacturing process, the
Company believes that once a thin-film disk mantufer has selected a particular supplier's disktepng equipment, the manufacturer
generally relies upon that equipment for the spepifoduction line application and frequently witintinue to purchase its other disk
sputtering equipment from the same supplier. They@my expects to experience difficulty in sellingatparticular customer for a significant
period of time if that customer selects a compesitdisk sputtering equipment. Accordingly, comieti for customers in the disk sputtering
equipment industry is particularly intense, andpdigps of disk sputtering equipment may offer prggiconcessions and incentives to attract
new customers, which could adversely affect the @amy's business, financial condition and resultspefrations. Because of these
competitive factors, there can be no assurancettbatompany will be able to compete successfualype future.

CUSTOMER CONCENTRATION

Historically, a significant portion of the Compasiyevenues in any particular period have beerbattble to sales to a limited number of
customers. The Company's largest customers chamgepleriod to period as large thin-film disk falation facilities are completed and new
projects are initiated. Seagate, HMT Technology, Miatsubo accounted for 40%, 20% and 17%, respdgtiof the Company's total net
revenues in 1995, and Trace Storage TechnologysWat Seagate, Varian Associates and Komag acabfort@5%, 15%, 13%, 12% and
10%, respectively, of the Company's total net reesrduring 1994. Western Digital, Matsubo and T@ioeage Technology accounted for
21%, 14% and 11%, respectively, of the Company& tet revenues during 1993.
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The Company expects that sales of its productslatively few customers will continue to account fohigh percentage of its net revenues in
the foreseeable future. For example, a portiom®f@ompany's backlog at September 28, 1996 repeeserders from Seagate for a new
facility Seagate is constructing in Singapore he évent Seagate, or any other customer with neiltipits on order, experiences a delay in
the construction of a new facility or defers thenpdetion of its construction, the Company's neeres and operating results could be
materially adversely affected. None of the Companyistomers has entered into a lé@gn agreement requiring it to purchase the Comp
products. As purchases related to a particulararesxpanded fabrication facility are completedesab that customer may decrease sharply
or cease altogether. If completed contracts areapdaiced on a timely basis by new orders fronstirae or other customers, the Company's
net revenues could be adversely affected. Thedbassignificant customer, any reduction in ordeosn any significant customer or the
cancellation of a significant order from a custommeluding reductions or cancellations due to cosr departures from recent buying
patterns, financial difficulties of a customer oanket, economic or competitive conditions in thekdirive industry, could materially
adversely affect the Company's business, finawgoiatlition and results of operations.

LIMITED NUMBER OF OPPORTUNITIES

The Company's business depends upon capital experslby manufacturers of thin-film disks, of whitiere are a limited number
worldwide. According to TrendFOCUS, an independeatket research firm, as of the end of 1995 thenewi 87 installed disk sputtering
lines (sputtering systems and related equipmerit aa@lating, polishing, texturing, lubrication aedt equipment as well as related handling
equipment) worldwide and only 14 companies in tleelavwith five or more installed disk sputteringdis. Therefore, winning or losing an
order from any particular customer could signifitpaffect the Company's operating results. In tiddj the Company's opportunities to sell
its systems are further limited by the fact thahgnaf the manufacturers of thin-film disks have pigal an in-line approach as opposed to the
Company's static approach to thin-film disk mantifeng. These manufacturers have invested sigmfiamounts of capital in their in-line
systems, and there may be significant resistanchdnge to a static approach in the future. Atsithe Company has derived a significant
proportion of its net revenues from sales of itsteyns to manufacturers constructing new thin-filek dabrication facilities. The construction
of new thin-film disk fabrication facilities invobs extremely large capital expenditures, resuitifigw thin-film disk fabrication facilities
being constructed worldwide at any particular tilesubstantial investment is also required by diglnufacturers to install and integrate
additional thin-film disk manufacturing equipmentdonnection with upgrading or expanding their gxgsfabrication facilities. These costs
are far in excess of the cost of purchasing the jgi2omy's system. The magnitude of such capital experd has caused certain thin-film disk
manufacturers to forego purchasing significant talaial thin-film disk manufacturing equipment. Cegsiently, only a limited number of
opportunities for the Company to sell its systenay mxist at any given time.

RAPID TECHNOLOGICAL CHANGE

The disk drive industry in general, and the thimfidisk manufacturing industry in particular, ateacacterized by rapid technological change
and evolving industry standards. As a result, tbem@any must continue to enhance its existing systam to develop and manufacture new
systems with improved capabilities. This has rezpgiend will continue to require substantial invesstts by the Company in research and
development to advance its technologies. The milardevelop, manufacture and market new systents,enhance existing systems, would
have a material adverse effect on the Companyiadrss financial condition and results of operatidn the past, the Company has
experienced delays from time to time in the intrtthn of, and certain technical difficulties wittgrtain of its systems and enhancements. In
addition, the Company's competitors can be expdotedntinue to develop and introduce new and ecgtaproducts, any of which could
cause a decline in market demand for the Compaggtems or a reduction in the Company's margimsrasult of intensified price
competition.

Changes in the manufacturing processes for thin-disks could also have a material adverse effethe Company's business, financial
condition and results of operations. The Compariigigates continued changes in the requirementsenflisk drive industry and thin-film
disk manufacturing technologies. There can be sarasce that the Company will be able to develgmufacture and sell systems that
respond adequately to such changes. In additienddka storage industry is subject to constanthvawg technological standards. There can
be no assurance that future technological innoratwill not reduce demand for thin-film disks. TBempany's
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business, financial condition and results of openatcould be materially adversely affected by agd toward technology that would repl
thin-film disks as a storage medium.

The Company's success in developing and sellingamehenhanced systems depends upon a varietytof§amcluding accurate prediction

of future customer requirements, technology advanoest of ownership, introduction of new produartsschedule, cost-effective
manufacturing and product performance in the fi€lte Company's new product decisions and developomenmitments must anticipate the
requirements for the continuously evolving diskvdrindustry approximately two or more years in ambeaof sales. Any failure to accurately
predict customer requirements and to develop newerggions of products to meet those requirementdditave a sustained material adverse
effect on the Company's business, financial cooliéind results of operations. New product transiticould adversely affect sales of existing
systems, and product introductions could contribotguarterly fluctuations in operating resultsagers for new products commence and
orders for existing products decline. There candassurance that the Company will be successfélacting, developing, manufacturing
and marketing new products or enhancements ofiegiptoducts.

MANAGEMENT OF EXPANDING OPERATIONS

The Company has recently experienced a periodpid expansion in its operations that has placed,cauld continue to place, a significant
strain on the Company's management and other @=0urhe Company's ability to manage its expandpegations effectively will require it
to continue to improve its operational, financald management information systems, and to tramtivate and manage its employees. If the
Company's management is unable to manage its eixpoperations effectively, the Company's resultsperations could be adversely
affected.

The Company's operating results will depend inificant part upon its ability to retain and attractalified management, engineering,
manufacturing, marketing, customer support andsgadesonnel. Competition for such personnel imsgeand the Company has difficulties
attracting such personnel, and there can be noaassithat the Company will be successful in dftrgand retaining such personnel. The
failure to attract and retain such personnel coudde it difficult to undertake or could significhntlelay the Company's research and
development efforts and the expansion of its mariufang capabilities or other activities, which tshhave a material adverse effect on the
Company's business, financial condition and regidltserations.

MANUFACTURING RISKS

The Company's systems have a large number of coenpoand are highly complex. The Company may egpee delays and technical and
manufacturing difficulties in future introductions volume production of new systems or enhancemémntddition, some of the systems b
by the Company must be customized to meet indiVidustomer site or operating requirements. The Gomwihas limited manufacturing
capacity and may be unable to complete the devedapor meet the technical specifications of its sggtems or enhancements or to
manufacture and ship these systems or enhancementsnely manner. Such an occurrence would medtgradversely affect the Company's
business, financial condition and results of openatas well as its relationships with customarsaddition, the Company may incur
substantial unanticipated costs early in a prodlift' cycle, such as increased cost of materiaéstd expediting charges, other purchasing
inefficiencies and greater than expected instaltasind support costs which cannot be passed ¢ toustomer. Any of such events could
materially adversely affect the Company's busin@sancial condition and results of operations. Buécreases in demand, the average time
between order and shipment of the Company's systemsncrease substantially in the future. The Camyfs ability to quickly increase its
manufacturing capacity in response to short-terneiases in demand could be limited given the coxitglef the manufacturing process, the
lengthy lead times necessary to obtain critical gonents and the need for highly skilled persorfet failure of the Company to satisfy any
such short-term increases in demand and to keapvidic customer demand would lead to further exterssof delivery times, which could
deter customers from placing additional orders, @dd adversely affect product quality, which @bblve a materially adverse effect on the
Company's business, financial condition and residltsperations.

In certain instances, the Company is dependent aysmlie supplier or a limited number of suppliershas qualified only a single or limited
number of suppliers, for certain complex componentsub-assemblies utilized in its products. Initold, the Company makes extensive use
of suppliers serving the semiconductor
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equipment business and such suppliers may choagedgriority to their semiconductor equipmenttomsers that are much larger than the
Company. Any prolonged inability to obtain adequdeéveries could require the Company to pay morérfventory, parts and other
supplies, seek alternative sources of supply, d&dahbility to ship its products and damage relathips with current and prospective
customers. Any such delay or damage could haveterimleadverse effect on the Company's businesandial condition and results of
operations.

The Company conducts substantially all of its mantufring activities at its leased facilities in 8a@lara, California. The Company's Santa
Clara facility is located in a seismically activea A major catastrophe (such as an earthquasher natural disaster) could result in a
prolonged interruption of the Company's business.

FLAT PANEL DISPLAY MANUFACTURING EQUIPMENT

In 1995, the Company spent approximately $2.5 amlbn various programs to fund the developmentaffenent and processes for use in
the flat panel display ("FPD") industry, approximlgt72% which was paid for by the Company's develept partners. In exchange for
certain development funding, the Company has gdatat®ne of its development partners the exclusghgts to manufacture and market the
Company's FPD sputtering systems in Japan. The @oyripas limited experience in the development, rfzaure, sale and marketing of
FPD manufacturing equipment, having sold two Rapidrmal Processing ("RTP") systems to date andhigavot yet completed developm
of its FPD sputtering system. There can be no asserthat the market for FPD manufacturing equigrteggeted by the Company will
develop as quickly or to the degree the Companseatly anticipates, or that the Company's propdded manufacturing equipment will
achieve customer acceptance or that the Compahgatileve any net revenues from the sale of itpgsed FPD manufacturing equipment.
There can be no assurance the Company will re@eldéional customer sponsored research and developitnding in the future. The
failure to receive additional customer sponsorsgaech and development funds could result in thegamy internally funding the
development of such FPD manufacturing equipmernt,tha costs of such research and development megyehmaterial adverse effect on
Company's results of operations. There can be surasce that the Company in any event will contitauind research and development in
the FPD area.

RISKS ASSOCIATED WITH INTERNATIONAL SALES AND OPERA TIONS

Sales to customers in countries other than theedr8tates accounted for 32%, 40% and 20% of regenuk993, 1994 and 1995,
respectively. The Company anticipates that intéonat sales will continue to account for a substmortion of net revenues in the future. In
addition, the Company has orders from Seagatemesiic customer, to deliver and install a significaumber of machines in Seagate's
manufacturing facility in Singapore. In order tdeetively service customers located in Singaporttae surrounding region, the Company
has established a sales and service operatiomga@ore. Sales and operating activities outsidénited States are subject to certain inherent
risks, including fluctuations in the value of thaeitéd States dollar relative to foreign currenctesffs, quotas, taxes and other market
barriers, political and economic instability, résions on the export or import of technology, puially limited intellectual property

protection, difficulties in staffing and managingérnational operations and potentially adversectmsequences. There can be no assurance
that any of these factors will not have a mateadhlerse effect on the Company's business, finaocoraition or results of operations. In
particular, although the Company's internationldsaave been denominated in United States do#lac sales and expenses may not be
denominated in dollars in the future, and curreexghange fluctuations in countries where the Comples business could materially
adversely affect the Company's business, finagoiatlition and results of operations.

PATENTS AND OTHER INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY

The Company currently has 22 patents issued ibthited States, and has pending patent applicatiotie United States and foreign
countries. Of the 22 patents, seven relate toapuogf, 10 relate to RTP, one relates to lubricatigsitems and four relate to other areas not in
Intevac's mainstream business. The Company hagtitdo utilize certain patents under licensinthagements with Litton Industries, Vari
Associates, Stanford University, Lawrence Livermioadoratories and Alum Rock Technology. There camd assurance that any of the
Company's patent applications will be allowed @t t#ny of the allowed applications will be issusgatents. There can be no assurance that
any patent owned by the Company will not be in\&tkdl, deemed unenforceable, circumvented or clgatbrthat the rights granted
thereunder will provide competitive advantagesd® @ompany or that any of the Company's pendirigtare patent applications will be
issued with claims of the scope sought by the Caomypié

16



at all. Furthermore, there can be no assurancethets will not develop similar products, dupleEdte Company's products or design around
the patents owned by the Company. In additiongtiean be no assurance that foreign patent rigtiedldctual property laws or the
Company's agreements will protect the Company&dléttual property rights. Failure to protect then@any's intellectual property rights
could have a material adverse effect upon the Cagipdusiness, financial condition and resultspErations.

There have also been substantial amounts of litigén the technology industry regarding intelledtproperty rights. The Company has from
time to time received claims that it is infringitigrd parties' intellectual property rights. In Augy 1993, Rockwell International Corporation
("Rockwell") sued the Federal government allegimgingement of certain patent rights with respedhte contracts the Federal government
has had with a number of companies, including leteWhe Federal government has notified Intevacitimay be liable to the Federal
government in connection with contracts for cerf@ioducts from the Company's discontinued nighbuidusiness. Although the Company
believes it will have no material liability to tlederal government under these contracts, therbean assurance that the resolution of the
claims by Rockwell with the Federal government witk have a material adverse effect on the Compdruginess, operating results and
financial condition. In addition, the Company hasantly become aware that a third party has serégmondence to a consortium, of which
the Company is a party, in a proposed governmeantsped research and development program clairhatghe work to be done under this
program may infringe patents owned by this thirdypdrhe Company and its subcontractors have rexietlie correspondence and patents
and believe these claims are without merit; howethare can be no assurance that litigation willresult from such development program.
There can be no assurance that other third pavtiesot in the future claim infringement by the @pany with respect to current or future
patents, trademarks, or other proprietary rightstireg to the Company's disk sputtering systenas$,fanel manufacturing equipment or other
products. Any present or future claims, with orheitit merit, could be time-consuming, result in oktigation, cause product shipment
delays or require the Company to enter into royaitiicensing agreements. Such royalty or licensiggeements, if required, may not be
available on terms acceptable to the Company, all.ahny of the foregoing could have a materiabae effect upon the Company's
business, operating results and financial condition

In addition, the Company believes that one of @sipetitors may be infringing the Company's patagitts in connection with products
currently being offered by this competitor. Althduthe Company has not undertaken formal legal paiogs, the Company has informed
this competitor that the Company believes its patights are being infringed and that the Compaay nndertake litigation to protect its
patent rights if necessary. If undertaken, sudfiton could be costly, time-consuming and resulegal claims being made against the
Company. This could have a material adverse effieche Company's business, operating results aaddial condition, and, in addition,
there could be no assurance that the Company wudtindately prevail in any such litigation.

ACQUISITIONS

The Company's business strategy includes acquetynologies or businesses that enable it to expsiedrrent product offerings in the thin-
film disk manufacturing market. The Company has pleted three acquisitions during 1996 and expéetsit may pursue additional
acquisitions in the future. Any future acquisitimay result in potentially dilutive issuance of dgecurities, the incurrence of debt and
contingent liabilities and amortization expensatead to intangible assets acquired, any of whiehidcmaterially adversely affect the
Company's business, financial condition and resifltperations. In particular, the Company will betable to use the "pooling of interests"
method of accounting due to a shareholder beingtgrehan a 50% holder of the Company's CommonrkSinor to the Company's initial
public offering, in connection with any acquisitioansummated prior to November 21, 1997 and thepaomwill therefore be required to
amortize any intangible assets acquired in conoretith any acquisition consummated during thaiqaker

The Company incurred a charge to operations of $fll®n in the quarter ended June 29, 1996, ttentfthe purchase of in-process research
and development pursuant to the two acquisitionspdeted in the second quarter. In addition, the @amy intends to amortize intangible
assets of approximately $8.8 million of costs ratato the two acquisitions completed in the secguarter as well as the acquisition
completed during the first quarter of 1996. The dination period for such costs will be over usdiuts, which range from two years to
seven years. Additional, unanticipated expenseshmagcurred relating to the integration of teclugaés and research and development and
administrative functions. Any acquisition will inlw@ numerous risks, including difficulties in thesamilation of the acquired company's
employees, operations and products, uncertaingisscéated with operating in new markets and
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working with new customers, the potential losshaf acquired company's key employees as well asot$ts associated with completing the
acquisition and integrating the acquired company.

ENVIRONMENTAL REGULATIONS

The Company is subject to a variety of governmemtglilations relating to the use, storage, disahargndling, emission, generation,
manufacture, treatment and disposal of toxic oeoktazardous substances, chemicals, materialsste wany failure to comply with current
or future regulations could result in substantiall penalties or criminal fines being imposed tve Company or its officers, directors or
employees, suspension of production, alteratiatsaghanufacturing process or cessation of operatiBach regulations could require the
Company to acquire expensive remediation or abateetpiipment or to incur substantial expenses toptyp with environmental regulation
Any failure by the Company to properly manage tbe, wlisposal or storage of, or adequately redhéctelease of, hazardous or toxic
substances could subject the Company to signifiiainitities.
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PART Il. OTHER INFORMATION
ITEM 1. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS
There are no material legal proceedings to whiehGbmpany is a party or to which any of its propétsubject.
ITEM 2. CHANGES IN SECURITIES
None.
ITEM 3. DEFAULTS UPON SENIOR SECURITIES.
None.
ITEM 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY -HOLDERS.
None.
ITEM 5. OTHER INFORMATION.
None.
ITEM 6. EXHIBITS AND REPORTS ON FORM 8-K
(a) The following exhibits are filed herewith:
Exhibit 10.13 Loan and Security Agreement, datept&aber 3, 1996
Exhibit 11.1 Computation of Net Income Per Share
Exhibit 27 Financial Data Schedule
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the SecuritiesEtiange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly catisis report to be signed on its behalf by
the undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

INTEVAC, INC.

Date: Novermber 5, 1996 By: /s/ NORMAN H. POND
Nor man H. Pond
Chai rman of the Board, President and Chief
Executive O ficer (Principal Executive Oficer)

Date: Novenber 5, 1996 By: /s/ CHARLES B. EDDY |11
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This LOAN AGREEMENT is entered into as of Septem®et996 by and among SILICON VALLEY BANK ("SVB"s&Servicing Agent
and a Bank and BANK OF HAWAII ("BofH;" SVB and BofHre referred to individually herein as a "Bankgti@ollectively as the "Banks")
and INTEVAC, INC., a Delaware corporation ("Borraje

RECITALS

Borrower wishes to obtain credit from time to tifnem Banks, and Banks desire to advance crediotwdBver. This Agreement sets forth the
terms on which Banks will lend to Borrower, and Bover will repay the advances to Banks.

AGREEMENT
The parties agree as follows:
1. DEFINITIONS AND CONSTRUCTION
1.1 Definitions. As used in this Agreement, thédwaing terms shall have the following definitions:

" Accounts" means all now existing and hereaftesimg accounts, contract rights, royalties, licerights and all other forms of obligations
owing to Borrower arising out of the sale or leafgoods, the licensing of technology or the reimpof services by Borrower, whether or
not earned by performance, and any and all craslitrance, guaranties, and other security therafonell as all merchandise returned to or
reclaimed by Borrower and Borrower's Books relatmgny of the foregoing.

"Advance" or "Advances" means a Receivables Advan@n Inventory Advance.

"Affiliate" means, with respect to any Person, &grson that owns or controls directly or indirestich Person, any Person that controls or is
controlled by or is under common control with siR&rson, and each of such Person's senior exeadtfivers, directors, and partners.

"Backlog" means backlog as reported by Borrowea drasis consistent with past practice. Backlogasgmts valid purchase orders with a
scheduled delivery date.

"Bank Expenses" means all: reasonable costs omsgpdincluding reasonable attorneys' fees andnegsgincurred in connection with the
preparation, negotiation, administration, and eséorent of the Loan Documents; and each Bank'smahfoattorneys' fees and expenses
incurred in amending, enforcing or defending thah®ocuments, whether or not suit is brought.

"Borrower's Books" means all of Borrower's bookd agcords relating to its property.
"Borrowing Base" means an amount equal to Eightgéte (80%) of Eligible Accounts.

"Business Day" means a day of the year (a) thabis Saturday, Sunday or other day on which bantee States of California or Hawaii or
the City of London are authorized or required tasel and (b) on which dealings are carried on inrttezbank market in which Banks
customarily participate.



"Closing Date" means the date of this Agreement.

"Code" means the California Uniform Commercial Code
"Collateral" means the property described on Extibi
"Committed Line" means Twenty Million Dollars ($200,000).

"Contingent Obligation" means, as applied to ans®, any direct or indirect liability, contingemt otherwise, of that Person with respect to
(i) any indebtedness, lease, dividend, letter edlitror other obligation of another, including, aut limitation, any such obligation directly
indirectly guaranteed, endorsed, co-made or digeouor sold with recourse by that Person, or ipeesof which that Person is otherwise
directly or indirectly liable; (ii) any obligationsith respect to undrawn letters of credit issuartlie account of that Person; and (iii) all
obligations arising under any interest rate, cueyesr commodity swap agreement, interest rate gapeanent, interest rate collar agreement,
or other agreement or arrangement designated tegbt@ Person against fluctuation in interest ratesency exchange rates or commodity
prices; provided, however, that the term "Contirig@bligation" shall not include endorsements fdtesttion or deposit in the ordinary cou
of business. The amount of any Contingent Obligesioall be deemed to be an amount equal to thedstatdetermined amount of the
primary obligation in respect of which such ConéngObligation is made or, if not stated or detaabie, the maximum reasonably
anticipated liability in respect thereof as detered by such Person in good faith; provided, howebat such amount shall not in any event
exceed the maximum amount of the obligations uttteeguarantee or other support arrangement.

"Current Liabilities" means, as of any applicabéad all amounts that should, in accordance witiA8Abe included as current liabilities on
the consolidated balance sheet of Borrower anBlitssidiaries, excluding all outstanding Advancesenander Section 2.1 hereof, but
including all other Indebtedness that is payablenugemand or within one year from the date of aeifteation thereof unless such
Indebtedness is renewable or extendable at theropfiBorrower or any Subsidiary to a date morathiae year from the date of
determination.

"Daily Balance" means the amount of the Obligationed at the end of a given day.

"Eligible Accounts" means those Accounts that ainsthe ordinary course of Borrower's business toatply with all of Borrower's
representations and warranties to Banks set for8ection 5.4; provided, that standards of eligipihay be fixed and revised from time to
time by Banks in Banks' reasonable judgment anah tipioty (30) days prior written notification therfeto Borrower in accordance with the
provisions hereof. Unless otherwise agreed to ykBaEligible Accounts shall not include the follioy:

(a) Accounts that the account debtor has failgubatowithin ninety (90) days of invoice date;

(b) Accounts with respect to an account debtaty fiercent (50%) of whose Accounts the accountateids failed to pay within ninety (90)
days of invoice date;

(c) Accounts with respect to which the account delst an officer, employee, or agent of Borrowewcept that Accounts from Kaiser
Aerospace & Electronics and its subsidiaries ateeroluded from "Eligible Accounts" under this cau(c);
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(d) Accounts with respect to which goods are plamedonsignment, guaranteed sale, sale or retaleps approval, bill and hold, or other
terms by reason of which the payment by the accdebtor may be conditional;

(e) Accounts with respect to which the account deistan Affiliate of Borrower, except that Accoarftom Kaiser Aerospace & Electronics
and its Subsidiaries are not excluded from "Eligitcounts" under this clause (e);

(f) Accounts with respect to which the account deldibes not have its principal place of busineghénUnited States, except for Eligible
Foreign Accounts;

(9) Accounts with respect to which the account delst the United States or any department agendnstrumentality of the United States,
except to the extent Borrower has filed noticesaurile Assignment of Claims Act in a form acceptablBanks;

(h) Accounts with respect to which Borrower is l@ho the account debtor for goods sold or servieagered by the account debtor to
Borrower, but only to the extent of any amountsraio the account debtor against amounts owed tmi#er, except advances and deposits
from customers are not excluded from "Eligible Agots" under this clause (h);

(i) Accounts with respect to an account debtoruiding Subsidiaries and Affiliates, whose totalightions to Borrower exceed twenty-five
percent (25%) of all Accounts, to the extent suligations exceed the aforementioned percentagepeXor the accounts of Seagate for
which the applicable percentage shall be fifty patd50%) and others as pre-approved by Banksitingyr

() Accounts with respect to which the account deblisputes liability or makes any claim with respéhereto as to which Servicing Agent
reasonably believes, in its sole discretion, thaté may be a basis for dispute (but only to thergof the amount subject to such dispute or
claim), or is subject to any Insolvency Proceedorgyecomes insolvent, or goes out of business; and

(k) Accounts the collection of which Servicing Ageaasonably determines to be doubtful.

"Eligible Foreign Accounts" means Accounts withpest to which the account debtor does not haveriteipal place of business in the
United States and that are: (1) covered by cradiiriance in form and amount, and by an insuresfaatory to Bank less the amount of any
deductible(s) which may be or become owing thereoii2) supported by one or more letters of creditivor of Bank as beneficiary, in an
amount and of a tenor, and issued by a financgitirtion, acceptable to Bank; or (3) that Bankrapps on a case-by-case basis including
those Accounts of Matsubo (which Bank has pre-apmih

"Eligible Inventory" means Inventory as reportedBxyrrower on a consistent basis in accordance GAAP.
"Equipment” means machinery, equipment, tenantawgments, furniture, fixtures, vehicles, tools tpand attachments.

"Equivalent Amount" means the equivalent in Unitdtes Dollars of an Optional Currency, calculatethe spot rate for the purchase of
such Optional Currency by BofH.

"Exchange Contracts" means the foreign exchangeamis entered into pursuant to Section 2.1.2.
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"ERISA" means the Employment Retirement Income 8gcAct of 1974, as amended, and the regulatibeseunder.
"GAAP" means generally accepted accounting priesigs in effect from time to time.

"Indebtedness” means (a) all indebtedness for b@aanoney or the deferred purchase price of prgmerservices, including without
limitation reimbursement and other obligations witspect to surety bonds and letters of creditafl@bligations evidenced by notes, bonds,
debentures or similar instruments, (c) all capéake obligations and

(d) all Contingent Obligations.

"Insolvency Proceeding” means any proceeding cormgtkhy or against any person or entity under anyigion of the United States
Bankruptcy Code, as amended, or under any othériyaicy or insolvency law, including assignmentstfee benefit of creditors, extension
generally with all or substantially all creditoms, proceedings seeking general reorganizationngetaent, or other relief.

"Interest Period" means for each LIBOR Rate Advaageeriod of approximately one, three or six merah Borrower may elect, provided
that the last day of an Interest Period for a LIBR&e Advance shall be determined in accordandetivd practices, of the LIBOR interbank
market as from time to time in effect, providedilfier, in all cases such period shall expire nigtrlthan the applicable Maturity Date.

"Inventory" means all present and future inventarywhich Borrower has any interest, including mewtiise, raw materials, parts, supplies,
packing and shipping materials, work in processfarished products intended for sale or lease dretéurnished under a contract of service,
of every kind and description now or at any timeclaéter owned by or in the custody or possessicimahor constructive, of Borrower,
including such inventory as is temporarily outtsféustody or possession or in transit and inclyidimy returns upon any accounts or other
proceeds, including insurance proceeds, resultomg the sale or disposition of any of the foregaamgl any documents of title representing
any of the above, and Borrower's Books relatingrtp of the foregoing.

"Inventory Advance" means a cash advance pursoant t
Section 2.1(b).

"Inventory Borrowing Base" means an amount equdaMenty Five Percent (25%) of the net book valuéhefEligible Inventory.
"Inventory Facility" means the facility under whi@worrower may request Banks to issue cash advaasegpecified in Section 2.1.3(b).

"Investment" means any beneficial ownership ofl(idag stock, partnership interest or other semsjtany Person, or any loan, advance or
capital contribution to any Person.

"IRC" means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986nznded, and the regulations thereunder.

"Issuing Bank" means the Bank issuing a Letter ifd@ pursuant to Section 2.1.1. SVB shall be #seiing Bank, except that BofH shall be
the Issuing Bank if (i) SVB is unable to issue dtéeof Credit or (ii) a Letter of Credit issued 8B would require confirmation by another
bank under circumstances in which a Letter of Grisdued by BofH would not require confirmation.
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"LIBOR Base Rate" means, for any Interest PeriachfalBOR Rate Advance, the rate of interest pewam determined by SVB to be the per
annum rate of interest at which deposits in UnBeates Dollars are offered to SVB in the Londoeribank market in which SVB customar
participates at 11:00 A.M. (local time in such mbznk market) three (3) Business Days before tiseday of such Interest Period for a period
approximately equal to such Interest Period arahiamount approximately equal to the amount of $ublance.

"LIBOR Rate" shall mean, for any Interest Perioddd IBOR Rate Advance, a rate per annum (roungbeehuds, if necessary, to the nearest
1/16 of 1%) equal to (i) the LIBOR Base Rate foctsinterest Period divided by (ii) 1 minus the ReseRequirement for such Interest
Period.

"LIBOR Rate Advance" means a LIBOR Rate ReceivaBldgance or a LIBOR Rate Inventory Advance.

"LIBOR Rate Inventory Advance" means an InventogvAnce bearing interest at a rate equal to the REB@ate plus three and one half
percent (3 1/2%).

"LIBOR Rate Receivables Advance" means a Receigabtivance bearing interest at a rate equal to IBOR Rate plus two and one half
percent (2 1/2%).

“Lien" means any mortgage, lien, deed of trustuggcinterest or other encumbrance.

"Loan Documents" means, collectively, this Agreetnany note or notes executed by Borrower, andadimgr agreement entered into
between Borrower and Banks in connection with &gseement, all as amended or extended from tintiene.

"Material Adverse Effect" means a material advef§ect on (i) the business operations or financialdition of Borrower and its Subsidiaries
taken as a whole or (ii) the ability of Borroweakén as a whole, to repay the Obligations.

"Maturity Date" means May 1, 1997.

"Negotiable Collateral" means all of Borrower'sgmet and future letters of credit of which it ibeneficiary, notes, drafts, instruments,
securities, documents of title, and chattel paped, Borrower's Books relating to any of the foregoi

"Obligations" means all debt, principal, interdsank Expenses and other amounts owed to the BanBstiower pursuant to this
Agreement, whether absolute or contingent, due betome due (including any interest accruing dftercommencement of an Insolvency
Proceeding and any interest that would have acdsuetbr the commencement of an Insolvency Procegdnow existing or hereafter
arising.

"Percentage Share" means, as to each Bank, thenpege calculated in accordance with Section 12rédf.

"Periodic Payments" means all installments or sintiécurring payments that Borrower may now or &iiéee become obligated to pay to
either Bank pursuant to the terms and provisiorengfinstrument, or agreement now or hereaftexistence between Borrower and such
Bank.



"Permitted Indebtedness" means:

(a) Indebtedness of Borrower in favor of Bank agsiinder this Agreement or any other Loan Document;

(b) Indebtedness existing on the Closing Date aselaked in the Schedule;

(c) Indebtedness to trade creditors and with redpesurety bonds and similar obligations incurirethe ordinary cause of business;
(d) Subordinated Debt;

(e) Indebtedness of Borrower to any Subsidiary @adtingent Obligations of any Subsidiary with reste obligations of Borrower
(provided that the primary obligations are not piodked hereby), and Indebtedness of any Subsid@any other Subsidiary and Contingent
Obligations of any Subsidiary with respect to oltigns of any other Subsidiary (provided that thienpry obligations are not prohibited
hereby);

(f) Indebtedness secured by Permitted Liens;

(9) Capital leases or indebtedness incurred stdepurchase equipment which is secured in accosdafith clause (c) of "Permitted Liens"
below and is not in excess of the lesser of thelpsge price of such equipment or the fair markktevaf such equipment on the date of
acquisition; and

(h) Extensions, refinancings, modifications, ameadta and restatements of any of items of Permittdebtedness (a) through (g) above,
provided that the principal amount thereof is matréased or the terms thereof are not modifiechfmse more burdensome terms upon
Borrower or its Subsidiary, as the case may be.

"Permitted Investment" means:
(a) Investments existing on the Closing Date dsetbin the Schedule; and

(b) (i) marketable direct obligations issued oramtitionally guaranteed by the United States of Aoaeor any agency or any State thereof
maturing within one (1) year from the date of asifign thereof, (i) commercial paper maturing norsthan one (1) year from the date of
creation thereof and currently having the highathg obtainable from either Standard & Poor's @oafion or Moody's Investors Service,
Inc., and

(iii) certificates of deposit maturing no more thame (1) year from the date of investment therssnéd by Bank, and (iv) any Investments
permitted by Borrower's investment policy, as aneghfilom time to time, provided that such investnpmiicy (any such amendment thereto)
has been approved by Bank;

(c) Investments consisting of the endorsement gbtigble instrument for deposit or collection ansar transaction in the ordinary course of
business;

(d) Investments accepted in connection with Trasgbermitted by Section 6.1;

(e) Investments (whether consisting of the purcloamsecurities, loans, capital contribution, oresthise) of Subsidiaries in or to other
Subsidiaries or in Borrower;



(f) Investments consisting of (i) compensation widoyees, officers and directors of Borrower orStghsidiaries so long as the Board of
Directors of Borrower determines that such comptmsas in the best interests of Borrower, (ii)wehadvances, employee relocation loans
and other employee loans and advances in the oydioarse of business, and (iii) loans to employeéicers or directors relating to the
purchase of equity securities of Borrower or itbSdiaries pursuant to employee stock purchasesmlaagreements approved by Borrower's
Board of Directors;

(9) Investments (including debt obligations) reeeivn connection with the bankruptcy or reorgamiabf customers or suppliers and in
settlement of delinquent obligations of, and otltisputes with, customers or suppliers arising éndidinary course of business;

(h) Investments pursuant to or arising under cuyeagreements or interest rate agreements entaedithe ordinary course of business;

() Investments consisting of notes receivableoofrepaid royalties and other credit extensiomgustomers and suppliers who are not
Affiliates, in the ordinary course of business;\pded that this paragraph (i) shall not apply tedstments by Borrower in any Subsidiary;

(j) Investments constituting acquisitions permittedier Section 7.3;
(k) Deposit accounts of Borrower in which Bankséaw.ien prior to any other Lien; and

() Investments made in accordance with Borrowiavestment policy, as reviewed by Banks and apptdken time to time by Borrower's
board of directors.

"Permitted Liens" means the following:
(a) Any Liens existing on the Closing Date and ldised in the Schedule;

(b) Liens for taxes, fees, assessments or oth@rgmental charges or levies, either not delinqoeteing contested in good faith by
appropriate proceedings, provided the same hayeiagty over any of Bank's security interests;

(c) Liens (i) upon or in any Equipment acquirecheld by Borrower or any of its Subsidiaries to sedhe purchase price of such Equipment
or indebtedness incurred solely for the purpodiahcing the acquisition of such Equipment, or €kisting on such Equipment at the tim
its acquisition, provided that the Lien is confirsmdely to the property so acquired and improvesm#rgreon, and the proceeds of such
Equipment;

(d) Liens on Equipment leased by Borrower or anlgs&liary pursuant to an operating or capital leaghe ordinary course of business
(including proceeds thereof and accessions theirstajred solely for the purpose of financing teade of such Equipment (including Liens
pursuant to leases permitted pursuant to Sectibard Liens arising from UCC financing statemeatgarding leases permitted by this
Agreement);

(e) Leases or subleases and license and sublicgrasgsd to others in the ordinary course of Boawsvbusiness not interfering in any
material respect with the business of Borrowerig8ubsidiaries taken as a whole, and any interetitie of a lessor, licensor or under any
lease or license;



(f) Liens on assets (including the proceeds theaedfaccessions thereto) that existed at the tirtle @ssets were acquired by Borrower or
Subsidiary (including Liens on assets of any campion that existed at the time it became or becamf@sbsidiary); provided such Liens are
not granted in contemplation of or in connectiothvthe acquisition of such asset by Borrower oubsRliary;

(9) Liens arising from judgments, decrees or attafits in circumstances not constituting an Evemefhult under Section 8.8;

(h) Easements, reservations, rights-of-way, regiris, minor defects or irregularities in title apiter similar charges or encumbrances
affecting real property not constituting a MateAalverse Effect;

(i) Liens in favor of customs and revenue authesitirising as a matter of law to secure paymertasibms duties in connection with the
importation of goods;

(j) Liens that are not prior to the Lien of Bankiatnconstitute rights of setff of a customary nature or banker's Liens witpect to amoun
on deposit, whether arising by operation of lavbyicontract, in connection with arrangement entémed with banks in the ordinary course
of business;

(k) Earn-out and royalty obligations existing oe tate hereof or entered into in connection witleguisition permitted by
Section 7.3;

() Liens incurred in connection with the extensicenewal or refinancing of the indebtedness sechyeliens of the type described in clat
(@), (¢), (d), (e), (f) and (k) above, providedtthay extension, renewal or replacement Lien dtwlimited to the property encumbered by the
existing Lien and the principal amount of the in@glmess being extended, renewed or refinancedridéscrease; and

(m) Liens on insurance proceeds in favor of insceacompanies granted solely as security for findmpeemiums.

"Person" means any individual, sole proprietorshgrtnership, limited liability company, joint veme, trust, unincorporated organization,
association, corporation, institution, public benhedrporation, firm, joint stock company, estatatity or governmental agency.

"Prime Rate" means the variable rate of interestamnum, most recently announced by SVB as itmérate," or by BofH as its "base rate,"
as applicable to the Advances made hereunder thyEstk, whether or not such announced rate isativedt rate available from such Bank.

"Prime Rate Advance" means a Prime Rate Receivalusleance or a Prime Rate Inventory Advance.
"Prime Rate Inventory Advance" means an Inventodyaace bearing interest at a rate equal to theePRate plus 1 percent.
"Prime Rate Receivables Advance" means a Recew#mleance bearing interest at a rate equal to timeeFRate.
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"Quick Assets" means, at any date as of which theunt thereof shall be determined, the consolidessth, cash-equivalents, accounts
receivable and investments with maturities notdoeed twelve (12) months of Borrower determineddnordance with GAAP.

"Receivables Advance" means a cash advance purgu8sttion 2.1(a).

"Responsible Officer" means each of the Chief ExgelOfficer, the Chief Financial Officer and thei@orate Controller of Borrower.
"Revolving Facility" means the facility under whi@orrower may request Bank to issue cash advaasespecified in Section 2.1 hereof.
"Schedule" means the schedule of exceptions, if attgched hereto.

"Subordinated Debt" means any debt incurred by ®eer that is subordinated to the debt owing by 8eer to Bank on terms acceptable to
Bank (and identified as being such by Borrower Badk).

"Subsidiary" means any corporation or partnershigiich (i) any general partnership interest grrtiore than 50% of the stock of which by
the terms thereof ordinary voting power to eleetBoard of Directors, managers or trustees of tiigyeshall, at the time as of which any
determination is being made, be owned by Borrowigher directly or through an Affiliate.

"Tangible Net Worth" means at any date as of wiiehamount thereof shall be determined, the cosi@d total assets of Borrower and its
Subsidiaries minus, without duplication, (i) thersaf any amounts attributable to (a) goodwill, ifitangible items such as unamortized debt
discount and expense, patents, trade and servidesraad names, copyrights and research and develtmrpenses except prepaid expel
and

(i) Total Liabilities.

"Total Liabilities" means at any date as of whibhb famount thereof shall be determined, all obligegithat should, in accordance with GAAP
be classified as liabilities on the consolidatethbee sheet of Borrower, including in any eventradlebtedness, but specifically excluding
Subordinated Debt.

2. LOAN AND TERMS OF PAYMENT
2.1 Advances.

(a) Receivables Advances. Subject to and uporetinestand conditions of this Agreement, each Bam&ezgto make Receivables Advances
to Borrower in an aggregate amount not to exceell Bank's Percentage Share of the lesser of (Ttmmitted Line minus the face amount
of all outstanding Letters of Credit (including drabut unreimbursed Letters of Credit) minus thestanding amount of the Foreign
Exchange Reserve and minus the outstanding InweArances, or (ii) the Borrowing Base minus thesfamount of all outstanding Letters
of Credit (including drawn but unreimbursed Lettef<redit) minus the outstanding amount of theeligr Exchange Reserve and minus the
outstanding Inventory Advances. Subject to the semd conditions of this Agreement, amounts bortbpugsuant to this

Section 2.1 may be repaid and reborrowed at ang diaring the term of this Agreement.

(b) Inventory Advances. Subject to and upon theasesind conditions of this Agreement, each Bankesgt@ make Inventory Advances to
Borrower in an aggregate amount not to exceed Baclik's Percentage Share of the lesser of (i) tmerfiiied Line minus the outstanding
Receivables Advances minus the face amount oluédtanding Letters of Credit (including drawn bateimbursed Letters of Credit) and
minus the outstanding amount of the



Foreign Exchange reserve or (ii) the Inventory Bating Base; provided that in any case the outstenbfiventory Advances shall not exceed
the lesser of (i) Six Million Dollars ($6,000,000) (i) Thirty Percent (30%) of the aggregate caitsling Receivables Advances plus
Inventory Advances, and provided further that Ineeyn Advances may be outstanding only for so losgh® Inventory Backlog exceeds
Twenty-four Million Dollars ($24,000,000).

(c) Requests for Advances. Whenever Borrower desineAdvance, Borrower will notify Servicing Agdmt facsimile transmission or
telephone no later than 3:00 p.m. California timefte Business Day that a Prime Rate Advancebeg tmade and 3:00 p.m. California time
on the Business Day that is three (3) Business Pegsto the Business Day on which a LIBOR Ratevéate is to be made. Servicing Ag
shall promptly deliver such notice to the BanksclEBank may make Advances under this Agreemengdoagon instructions received by
Servicing Agent from a Responsible Officer, or with instructions if in Servicing Agent's discretismch Advances are necessary to meet
Obligations under this Agreement which have becdomeand remain unpaid. Each Bank shall be entitiedly on any notice by telephone
otherwise given by a person who Servicing Agenseeably believes to be a Responsible Officer, amudsver shall indemnify and hold
such Bank harmless for any damages or loss suffgredich Bank as a result of such reliance. Suctk Ball wire or credit, as appropriate,
the amount of Advances in United States Dollarsenauber this Section 2.1 to Borrower's deposit aetheld by Servicing Agent.

Each such notice shall specify:

(i) the date such Advance is to be made, whicH Slesh Business Day;

(i) the amount of such Advance;

(iii) whether such Advance is to be a Receivabldsahce or an Inventory Advance;

(iv) whether such Advance is to be a Prime Rateahde or a LIBOR Rate Advance;

(v) if the Advance is to be a LIBOR Rate Advande Interest Period for such Advance.

Each written request for an Advance, and each cuoafion of a telephone request for such an Advastta] be in the form of an Advance
Request Form in the form of Exhibit B for a Primat&® Advance, and an Advance Request Form in time édéfExhibit C-1 for a LIBOR Rate
Advance, in each case executed by Borrower.

(d) Prime Rate Advances. Each Prime Rate Advanaklsh in an amount not less than Twenty Five TaadsDollars ($25,000). The
outstanding principal balance of each Prime RateRables Advance shall bear interest (computelg daithe basis of a 360 day year and
actual days elapsed), at a rate per annum eqtiz t®rime Rate. The outstanding principal balariesmoh Prime Rate Inventory Advance
shall bear interest (computed daily on the bas& 860 day year and actual days elapsed) at pea@nnum equal to the Prime Rate plus
Percent (1%). Borrower shall pay the entire outditagn principal amount of each Prime Rate AdvancéhenMaturity Date.

(e) LIBOR Rate Advances. Each LIBOR Rate Advan@dldie in an amount of not less than Five Hundredusand Dollars ($500,000). The
outstanding principal balance of each LIBOR RatedReables Advance shall bear interest until priatip due (computed daily on the basis
of a 360 day year and actual days elapsed) aegeatannum equal to the LIBOR
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Rate plus 250 basis points for such LIBOR Rate AdeaThe outstanding principal balance of each [RBRate Inventory Advance shall
bear interest (computed daily on the basis of ad#§0year and actual days elapsed) at a rate penarqual to the LIBOR rate plus 350 b
points. The entire outstanding principal amourg¢aéh LIBOR Rate Advance shall be due and payabteelast day of the LIBOR Rate
Interest Period for such LIBOR Rate Advance. Noterthan ten (10) LIBOR Rate Advances shall be antfihg at any time.

(f) Prepayment of the Advances. Borrower may attang prepay any Prime Rate Advance or any LIBORRalvance, in full or in part.
Each partial prepayment for a LIBOR Rate Advanaldie in an amount not less than Two Hundred Hiftpusand Dollars ($250,000).
Each prepayment shall be made upon the irrevoeatitten or telephone notice of Borrower received3grvicing Agent not later than 10:00
a.m. California time on the date of the prepaynuérat Prime Rate Advance, and not less than thieBy8iness Days prior to the date of the
prepayment of a LIBOR Rate Advance. The noticereppyment shall specify the date of the prepayntkatamount of the prepayment, and
the Advance or Advances to be prepaid. Each prepayof a LIBOR Rate Advance shall be accompaniethbypayment of accrued interest
on the amount prepaid and any amount required biidse2.8.

The Revolving Facility shall terminate on the MatjubDate, at which time all Advances under thisti®et2.1 and other amounts due under
this Agreement shall be immediately due and payable

2.1.1 Letters of Credit.

(a) At Borrower's written request, Issuing Banklkisaue Letters of Credit for Borrower's accoubdch Bank severally agrees to participate
in Letters of Credit, in accordance with such Bardercentage Share.

(b) Issuing Bank shall issue the Letter of Cregibi receipt of a Borrower's written request anditgg Bank's standard form of application,
stating (a) the date such Borrower wishes to rectie Letter of Credit (which shall be a Businesy)P(b) the requested amount of such
Letter of Credit; (c) the aggregate amount of alvAnces and Letters of Credit then outstandingif @)propriate, the conditions requestec
Borrower under which the Letter of Credit may bawin upon; and

(e) any other information Issuing Bank might neeissue the Letter of Credit. Issuing Bank shadinpptly notify all of the Banks upon
receipt of a request for a Letter of Credit.

(c) The maximum aggregate obligation at any one fion undrawn and drawn but unreimbursed LetterGreflit shall be Five Million

Dollars ($5,000,000). Each Letter of Credit shallifsued pursuant to the terms and conditionsi@reement and of the Issuing Bank's
standard form of application and security agreerfarietters of credit. Each Letter of Credit shal) expire no later than the Maturity Date,
and (b) be otherwise in form and substance satmfato Issuing Bank, provided that a Letter of @tenay expire after the Maturity Date for
so long as Borrower's reimbursement obligationonnection therewith is secured by cash on termsmable to Banks. Upon issuing a Le
of Credit, the Issuing Bank shall immediately nptifie other Bank of such issuance and shall, anéiruing basis, keep the other Bank
informed of the drawn and undrawn but unreimbu®adunt of each Letter of Credit for so long as duetter of Credit is outstanding. With
respect to standby Letters of Credit, Borrowerlgbay to Issuing Bank a nonrefundable issuancefi¢o exceed one and one-half percent
(11/2%) of the face amount of the Letter of Credlithe time Borrower requests the Letter of Crédie Issuing Bank shall retain a fee equal
to one-eighth of one percent (0.125%) of the faneunt of the Letter of Credit, and shall sharelithkance of such issuance fee equally with
the other Bank. With respect to commercial Lettér€redit, Borrower shall pay to Issuing Bank a refandable issuance fee equal to one-
eighth of one percent (0.125%) of the face amotithi®Letter of Credit at the time Borrower requesie Letter of Credit and a negotiation
fee equal to one-eighth of one percent (0.125%heface amount of the

11



Letter of Credit at the time a draw is made onltbger of Credit. The Issuing Bank shall retainigsuance fee of One Hundred Dollars ($:

and a negotiation fee of One Hundred Dollar ($186) shall share the balance of such issuing féeegotiation fee equally with the other
Bank. On the day on which Issuing Bank honors aayihg made by the beneficiary of a Letter of Cre8orrower shall pay to Issuing Ba

the full amount of the drawing so honored, or atrBever's option, shall treat the amount of suctwiltg as an Advance under Section 2.1.

The obligation to reimburse Issuing Bank for theoamnt of such drawing is absolute, unconditionat| erevocable.

(d) Borrower may request that Issuing Bank issuetger of Credit payable in a currency other thantéd States Dollars. If a demand for
payment is made under any such Letter of Creditihg Bank shall treat such demand as an AdvanBermwer of the Equivalent Amount
thereof. Upon the issuance of any Letter of Crpdjtable in a currency other than United Statesdpm|Banks shall create a reserve unde
Committed Line for letters of credit against fluations in currency exchange rates, in an amourgléquwenty percent (20%) of the face
amount of such Letter of Credit. The amount of suederve may be amended by Banks from time to tinaecount for fluctuations in the
exchange rate. The availability of funds underGoenmitted Line shall be reduced by the amount ohseserve for so long as such Letter of
Credit remains outstanding.

2.1.2 Foreign Exchange Contract; Foreign Exchargjehents.

(a) Subject to the terms of this Agreement, Bormomay utilize up to One Million Dollars ($1,000,00@r Exchange Contracts, pursuant to
which a Bank shall sell to or purchase from Borrofeeeign currency on a spot or future basis. AltEange Contracts must provide for
delivery of settlement on or before the Maturityt®al he limit available at any time shall be rediibg the following amounts (the "Foreign
Exchange Reserve") on each day (the "Determin&iae"): (i) on all outstanding Exchange Contraatsanich delivery is to be effected or
settlement allowed more than two business days fhenDetermination Date, 10% of the gross amoutit@Exchange Contracts; plus (ii) on
all outstanding Exchange Contracts on which dejiveto be effected or settlement allowed withim husiness days after the Determination
Date, 100% of the gross amount of the Exchanger@atst In lieu of the Foreign Exchange Reservd @% of the gross amount of any
Exchange Contract, Borrower may request that Begdt such amount as an Advance under the Comnhiithed

(b) Bank may, in its discretion, terminate the Eaafje Contracts at any time (a) that an Event oallebccurs or (b) that there is no
sufficient availability under the Committed LinecaBorrower does not have available funds in itski@etount to satisfy the Foreign
Exchange Reserve. If Bank terminates the Excharmger&rts, and without limitation of any applicabldemnities, Borrower agrees to
reimburse Bank for any and all fees, costs andresgrerelating thereto or arising in connectionetwih.

(c) Borrower shall not permit the total gross antaafrall Exchange Contracts on which delivery idbtoeffected and settlement allowed in
any two business day period to be more than OnkoNiDollars ($1,000,000) nor shall Borrower perihi¢ total gross amount of all
Exchange Contracts to which Borrower is a partystamding at any one time, to exceed Ten Milliorll&s ($10,000,000).

(d) Borrower shall execute all standard form agtians and agreements of Bank in connection withikchange Contracts and, without
limiting any of the terms of such applications agieements, Borrower will pay all standard feesaratges of Bank in connection with the
Exchange Contracts.

2.2 Overadvances. If. at any time or for any reamsum of (i) Receivables Advances owed by Beerao Banks pursuant to Section 2.1
(a) of this Agreement plus (ii) the face
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amount of Letters of Credit issued under SectidnlXincluding undrawn and drawn but unreimbursettdrs of Credit) plus (iii) the reserve,
if any, taken under Section 2.1.1(d) plus (iv) Hwgeign Exchange Reserve is greater than the leftlse Borrowing Base or the Committed.
Line, Borrower shall immediately pay to Servicingekt, in cash, the amount of such excess, for paytodhe Banks according to their
respective Percentage Shares. If, at any timerarfp reason, the amount of the Inventory Advameesd by Borrower to Banks pursuant to
Section 2.1(b) of this Agreement is greater thanléast of (i) Six Million Dollars ($6,000,000) 6i) the Inventory Borrowing Base or (iii)
Thirty Percent (30%) of the outstanding Advancesr8wer shall immediately pay to Servicing Agentash the amount of such excess, for
payment to the Banks according to their respe®mentage Shares.

2.3 Interest Rates, Payments, and Calculations.

(a) Interest Rate. Except as set forth in
Section 23(b), any Advances of each Bank shall isgarest, on the average Daily Balance, at thesrapecified in Sections 2.1(d), and 21(e),
respectively.

(b) Default Rate. All Obligations shall bear intetrfrom and after the occurrence of an Event daDig at a rate equal to five (5) percentage
points above the interest rate applicable immeljigeor to the occurrence of the Event of Default.

(c) Payments. Accrued interest shall be due andlgayn arrears upon the earlier of (i) with resgeany LIBOR Advance, the end of the
Interest Period or (ii) any payment of principal(itij on the first day of each calendar month.\&&ng Agent shall, at the option of Servicing
Agent, charge such interest, all Bank ExpensesaliiReriodic Payments against Borrower's depasibant held at SVB or against the
Committed Line, in which case those amounts shaligafter accrue interest at the rate then appdidadyeunder. Any interest not paid when
due shall be compounded by becoming a part of thig&@ions, and such interest shall thereafterwseanterest at the rate then applicable
hereunder.

(d) Computation. In the event the Prime Rate isigkd from time to time hereafter, the applicabte od interest hereunder shall be increased
or decreased effective as of 12:01 a.m. on thaltaprime Rate is changed, by an amount equakto change in the Prime Rate. All interest
chargeable under the Loan Documents shall be cadpmirt the basis of a three hundred sixty (360)yaay for the actual number of days
elapsed.

2.4 Crediting Payments. Prior to the occurrencanoEvent of Default, each Bank shall credit a wiamsfer of funds, check, or other item of
payment to such deposit account or Obligation asder specifies. After the occurrence and durlmgdontinuation of an Event of Default,
the receipt by a Bank of any wire transfer of furaseck, or other item of payment shall be immedyaapplied to conditionally reduce
Obligations, but shall not be considered a payroardgccount unless such payment is of immediatedylable federal funds or unless and
until such check or other item of payment is hodosten presented for payment. Notwithstanding d@ngtto the contrary contained herein,
any wire transfer or payment received by a Ban&rafoon California time shall be deemed to havenlseeeived by such Bank as of the
opening of business on the immediately followingsiBess Day. Whenever any payment to a Bank unddrdhn Documents would
otherwise be due (except by reason of accelerabiom) date that is not a Business Day, such paystatitinstead be due on the next
Business Day, and additional fees or interesthasase may be, shall accrue and be payable fpetiwd of such extension.
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2.5 Fees. Borrower shall pay to Banks the following

(a) Facility Fee. An annual Facility Fee equal t@ ¢enth of one percent (0.1%) of the Committecelpius one half of one percent (0.5%) of
the Inventory Line, pro-rated.

(b) Financial Examination and Appraisal Fees. Haahk's customary fees and out-of-pocket expensesufth Bank's audits of Borrower's
Accounts, and for each appraisal of Collateral famahcial analysis and examination of Borrower parfed from time to time by such Bank
or its agents; and

(c) Bank Expenses. Upon the date hereof, all Baqdekses incurred through the date hereof, incluckagonable attorneys' fees and
expenses, and, within thirty (30) days of demarideioBank Expenses as they become due from tirtiméhereunder.

2.6 Additional Costs. In case any law, regulatioeaty or official directive or the written integtation or application thereof by any court or
any governmental authority charged with the adnai®n thereof or the compliance with any guidelor request of any central bank or
other governmental authority (whether or not hathegyforce of law):

(a) subjects any Bank to any tax with respect tovEnts of principal or interest or any other ameugyable hereunder by Borrower or
otherwise with respect to the transactions contatadlhereby (except for taxes on the overall retrire of such Bank imposed by the United
States of America or any political subdivision #nef);

(b) imposes, modifies or deems applicable any depwssirance, reserve, special deposit or siméguirement against assets held by, or
deposits in or for the account of, or loans by, Bapk; or

(c) imposes upon any Bank any other material cantivith respect to its performance under this A&gnent,

and the result of any of the foregoing is to inseethe cost to such Bank, reduce the income reaeity such Bank or impose any expense
upon such Bank with respect to any loans, such BaaK notify Borrower thereof in writing. Borrowshall pay to such Bank the amount of
such increase in cost, reduction in income or aufdit expense as and when such cost, reductioxpanse is incurred or determined, upon
presentation by such Bank of a statement of theuatend setting forth such Bank's calculation tbgrall in reasonable detail, which
statement shall be deemed true and correct absenitast error; provided, however, that Borrowerlishat be liable for any such amount
attributable to any period prior to 180 days ptathe date of such certificate.

2.7 Conversion/Continuation of Advances.

(a) Borrower may from time to time submit in wrigia request that Prime Rate Advances be convertelBOR Rate Advances or that any
existing LIBOR Rate Advances continue for an addil Interest Period. Such request shall specéyathount of the Prime Rate Advances
that will constitute LIBOR Rate Advances (subjexthe limits set forth below) and the Interest Bétio be applicable to such LIBOR Rate
Advances. Each written request for a conversica itBOR Rate Advance or a continuation of a LIBOR&Advance shall be substantially
in the form of a LIBOR Rate Conversion/Continuatfoertificate as set forth on Exhibit C-2, which k& duly executed by a Responsible
Officer. Subject to the terms and conditions cargdiherein, three (3) Business Days after Servisigent's receipt of such a request from
Borrower, such Prime Rate Advances shall be coeded LIBOR Rate Advances or such LIBOR Rate Adearghall continue, as the case
may be provided that:
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(i) no Event of Default or event which with notioepassage of time or both would constitute an EséDefault exists;
(i) no party hereto shall have sent any noticeeahination of the Agreement;

(iii) Borrower shall have complied with such custy procedures as Banks have established fromttirtime for Borrower's requests for
LIBOR Rate Advances;

(iv) the amount of a Prime Rate Advance shall b @20 or more, and the amount of a LIBOR Rate Adeashall be $500,000 or such
greater amount which is an integral multiple of $8®; and

(v) Servicing Agent shall have determined thatltiterest Period or LIBOR Rate is available to Baak®f the date of the request for such
LIBOR Rate Advance.

Any request by Borrower to convert Prime Rate Adeanto LIBOR Rate Advances or continue any exidtilBOR Rate Advances shall be
irrevocable. Notwithstanding anything to the contreontained herein, Banks shall not be requirgout@hase United States Dollar deposits
in the London interbank market or other applicddBOR Rate market to fund any LIBOR Rate Advandasg,the provisions hereof shall be
deemed to apply as if Banks had purchased suclsidepo fund the LIBOR Rate Advances.

(b) Any LIBOR Rate Advances shall automatically eert to Prime Rate Advances upon the last dayegtplicable Interest Period, unless
Banks have received and approved a complete apegpreguest to continue such LIBOR Rate Advandeast three (3) Business Days prior
to such last day in accordance with the terms liefety LIBOR Rate Advances shall, at Banks' opticonvert to Prime Rate Advances in
event that an Event of Default shall exist. Borrogieall pay to Banks, upon demand by Banks (oriSieag Agent may, at its option, charge
Borrower's deposit account) any amounts requirabimopensate Banks for any loss (including losstitgated profits), cost or expense
incurred by such person, as a result of the coiorerf LIBOR Rate Advances to Prime Rate Advanagsgant to any of the foregoing.

2.8 Additional Requirements/Provisions RegardinBQR Rate Advances.

(a) If for any reason (including voluntary or matats prepayment or acceleration), Banks receivergiart of the principal amount of a
LIBOR Rate Advance prior to the last day of thestest Period for such LIBOR Rate Advance Borroviallson demand by Servicing Age
pay Servicing Agent the amount (if any) by whichtkie additional interest which would have beengiég on the amount so received had it
not been received until the last day of such IstelReriod or term exceeds (ii) the interest whiduld have been recoverable by Banks by
placing the amount so received on deposit in thificate of deposit markets or the offshore cuaemterbank markets or United States
Treasury investment products, as the case mayba,feriod starting on the date on which it waseseived and ending on the last day of
such Interest Period or term at the interest raterchined by Servicing Agent in its reasonablerédisan. Servicing Agent's determination as
to such amount shall be conclusive absent marefest.

(b) Borrower shall pay to a Bank, upon demand Baak, from time to time such amounts as such Baak reasonably determine to be
necessary to compensate it for any costs incuryeslibh Bank that such Bank determines are attiiiieita its making or maintaining of any
amount receivable by such Bank hereunder in resgexty Advances relating thereto (such increase®s$ts and reductions in amounts
receivable being herein called "Additional Cost#i)each case resulting from any Regulatory Chavigeh:
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(i) changes the basis of taxation of any amourysipia to such Bank under this Agreement in respieahy Advances (other than changes
which affect taxes measured by or imposed on tleeadvnet income of such Bank by the jurisdictiowihich such Bank has its principal
office); or

(if) imposes or modifies any reserve, special demossimilar requirements relating to any extensiof credit or other assets of, or any
deposits with or other liabilities of such Bankdliding any Advances or any deposits referred théndefinition of "LIBOR Base Rate"); or

(iii) imposes any other material condition affegtitnis Agreement (or any of such extensions ofic@diabilities).

Such Bank will notify Borrower of any event occagiafter the date of the Agreement which will éatduch Bank to compensation pursuant
to this section as promptly as practicable aftebitins knowledge thereof and determines to reécaueh compensation. Such Bank will
furnish Borrower with a statement setting forth biasis and amount of each request by such Bardofapensation under this Section 2.8.
Determinations and allocations by a Bank for pugsaaf this Section 2.8 of the effect of any RegulatChange on its costs of maintaining its
obligations to make Advances or of making or maimig Advances or on amounts receivable by it Bpext of Advances, and of the
additional amounts required to compensate such Bardspect of any Additional Costs, shall be coaitle absent manifest error.

(c) Borrower shall pay to a Bank, upon the reqoésuch Bank, such amount or amounts as shall tfieisat (in the sole good faith opinion
of such Bank) to compensate it for any reasonaldg, Icosts or expense incurred by it as a resalyfailure by Borrower to borrow a
LIBOR Rate Advance on the date for such borrowipecgfied in the relevant notice of borrowing heréen

(d) If a Bank shall determine that the adoptioimngplementation of any applicable law, rule, regiglator treaty regarding capital adequacy
any change therein, or any change in the interfjoetar administration thereof by any governmeatathority, central bank or comparable
agency charged with the interpretation or admiatiin thereof, or compliance by Bank (or its apghie lending office) with any respect or
directive regarding capital adequacy (whether drhawing the force of law) of any such authoritgntral bank or comparable agency, has or
would have the effect of reducing the rate of reton capital of such Bank or any person or entitytolling Bank (a "Parent") as a
consequence of its obligations hereunder to a lestelw that which Bank (or its Parent) could haski@ved but for such adoption, change or
compliance (taking into consideration its polickggh respect to capital adequacy) by an amount @éedny Bank to be material, then from
time to time, within 15 days after demand by sueimig Borrower shall pay to Bank such additional ant@r amounts as will compensate
such Bank for such reduction. A statement of suahkBclaiming compensation under this Section aftthgeforth the additional amount or
amounts to be paid to it hereunder shall be conawbsent manifest error.

(e) If at any time a Bank, in its sole and absotiiseretion, determines that: (i) the amount of tHBOR Rate Advances for periods equal to
the corresponding Interest Periods or any oth@éogerre not available to such Bank in the offshmrgency interbank markets, or (ii) the
LIBOR Rate does not accurately reflect the co®dak of lending the LIBOR Rate Advance, then suehiBshall promptly give notice
thereof to Borrower, and upon the giving of suctiaggsuch Bank's obligation to make the LIBOR Ratiwances shall terminate, unless
Banks and Borrower agree in writing to a differenierest rate applicable to LIBOR Rate Advanceg.dshall become unlawful for a Bank to
continue to fund or maintain any Advances, or tdgren its obligations hereunder, upon demand byhd&nk, Borrower shall prepay the
Advances in full with accrued
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interest thereon and all other amounts payabledyya®ier hereunder (including, without limitatiomyaamount payable in connection with
such prepayment pursuant to Section 2.8(a)).

2.9 Term. This Agreement shall become effectivenugpe date hereof and shall continue in full faaioe effect for a term ending on the
Maturity Date. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Barskell have the right to terminate any obligatiomtake Advances and Inventory
Advances under this Agreement immediately and witimotice upon the earlier of (i) the occurrencd duaring the continuance of an Event
of Default or (ii) the Maturity Date. On the datetermination, all Obligations shall become immeelia due and payable in cash or by wire
transfer.

3. CONDITIONS OF LOANS

3.1 Conditions Precedent to Initial Advance. Thégattion of either Bank to make the initial Advanmelnventory Advance subject to the
condition precedent that such Bank shall have veckiin form and substance satisfactory to suctkBiwe following:

(a) this Agreement;

(b) a certificate of the Secretary of Borrower wigispect to incumbency and resolutions authorittiegexecution and delivery of this
Agreement;

(c) payment of the fees and Bank Expenses thesplecfied in Section 2.5 hereof, provided reasondbtailed invoices are received; and
(d) such other documents, and completion of suchrahatters, as Banks may reasonably deem necessappropriate.

3.2 Conditions Precedent to all Advances. The aliig of any Bank to make each Advance or Invenfatyance, including the initial
Advance, is further subject to the following cormtits:

(a) timely receipt by Servicing Agent of the Loaayfent/Advance Request Form or LIBOR Rate Advaregust Form, as applicable, as
provided in Section 2.1; and

(b) the representations and warranties contain&gation 5 shall be true and correct in all mateespects on and as of the date of such Loar
Payment/Advance Request Form or LIBOR Rate Adv&teguest Form, as applicable, and on the effectite of each Advance as though
made at and as of each such date (except to teetékey relate specifically to an earlier dateyhich case such representations and
warranties shall continue to have been true andrate as of such date), and no Event of Default Bhge occurred and be continuing, or
would result from such Advance.

The making of each Advance and each Inventory Adeahall be deemed to be a representation andnixairg Borrower on the date of
such Advance or Inventory Advance as to the acgushthe facts referred to in this Section 3.2(b).

4. CREATION OF SECURITY INTEREST

4.1 Grant of Security Interest. Borrower grants plediges to Banks a continuing security interestlipresently existing and hereafter
acquired or arising Collateral in order to secuanpt repayment of any and all Obligations andriteo to secure prompt performance by
Borrower of each of its covenants and duties utttdet oan Documents. Except as set forth in the @dbesuch security interest constitute
valid, first priority security interest in the pergly existing
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Collateral, and will constitute a valid, first prity security interest in Collateral acquired aftiee date hereof.

4.2 Delivery of Additional Documentation Requir@brrower shall from time to time execute and ddliteeServicing Agent, at the request
Servicing Agent, all Negotiable Collateral, alldimcing statements and other documents that Segvigent may reasonably request, in form
satisfactory to Servicing Agent, to perfect andtoare perfected Banks' security interests in théafral and in order to fully consummate
of the transactions contemplated under the Loarubents.

4.3 Right to Inspect. Any Bank (through any ofdfficers, employees, or agents) shall have the righon reasonable prior notice, from time
to time during Borrower's usual business hourfdpect Borrower's Books and to make copies thexrdfto check, test, and appraise the
Collateral in order to verify Borrower's financ@dndition or the amount, condition of, or any othwatter relating to, the Collateral.

5. REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES
Borrower represents and warrants (subject to thelalures and exceptions set forth in Borrowedsypectus dated June 7, 1996) as follows:

5.1 Due Organization and Qualification. Borrowed @ach Subsidiary is a corporation duly existind sngood standing under the laws of
state of incorporation and qualified and licensedd business in, and is in good standing in, &g $n which the conduct of its business or
its ownership of property requires that it be salijied.

5.2 Due Authorization; No Conflict. The executialivery, and performance of the Loan Documentsaditein Borrower's powers, have
been duly authorized, and are not in conflict witht constitute a breach of any provision contaimeBorrower's Articles of Incorporation or
Bylaws, nor will they constitute an event of defauider any material agreement to which Borrower fparty or by which Borrower is bour
Borrower is not in default under any agreement ictvit is a party or by which it is bound, whickfdult could have a Material Adverse
Effect.

5.3 No Prior Encumbrances. Borrower has good adef@asible title to the Collateral, free and clefaiens, except for Permitted Liens.

5.4 Merchantable Inventory. All Inventory valued Bgrrower in accordance with GAAP is in all matérsspects of good and marketable
quality, free from all material defects.

5.5 Name; Location of Chief Executive Office. Baxear has not done business under any name othettthtispecified on the signature page
hereof. The chief executive office of Borrowerasated at the address indicated in Section 9 hereof

5.6 Litigation. There are no actions or proceedipgisding by or against Borrower or any Subsidiafpke any court or administrative age!
in which an adverse decision could have a Matérilerse Effect. Borrower does not have knowledganyf such pending or threatened
actions or proceedings.

5.7 No Material Adverse Change in Financial StateineAll consolidated financial statements reldte8orrower and any Subsidiary that
have been delivered by Borrower to Bank fairly preésn all material respects Borrower's consoliddileancial condition as of the date
thereof and Borrower's consolidated results of ajpems for the period then ended. There has not baeaterial adverse change in the
consolidated financial condition of Borrower sirthe date of the most recent of such financial states submitted to Bank.
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5.8 Solvency. Borrower is solvent and able to paylébts (including trade debts) as they mature.

5.9 Regulatory Compliance. Borrower and each Sidosithas met the minimum funding requirements of &Rwith respect to any
employee benefit plans subject to ERISA. No evastdccurred resulting from Borrower's failure tonpdy with ERISA that is reasonably
likely to result in Borrower's incurring any liaiyl that could have a Material Adverse Effect. Bover is not an "investment company" or a
company "controlled" by an "investment company'hivitthe meaning of the Investment Company Act efdlBorrower is not engaged
principally, or as one of the important activiti@sthe business of extending credit for the puepmispurchasing or carrying margin stock
(within the meaning of Regulations G, T and U a&f Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve Systarjower has complied with all the
provisions of the Federal Fair Labor Standards Botrower has not violated any statutes, laws,maces or rules applicable to it, violation
of which could have a Material Adverse Effect.

5.10 Environmental Condition. Except as discloseBarrower's prospectus dated June 7, 1996, noBembwer's or any Subsidiary's
properties or assets has ever been used by Bormveety Subsidiary or, to the best of Borrower'swiedge, by previous owners or
operators, in the disposal of, or to produce, stoaedle, treat, release, or transport, any hazardaste or hazardous substance other than in
accordance with applicable law; to the best of Beer's knowledge, none of Borrower's propertieassets has ever been designated or
identified in any manner pursuant to any environtalgorotection statute as a hazardous waste ordhazs substance disposal site, or a
candidate for closure pursuant to any environmeuntatection statute; no lien arising under any enmvinental protection statute has attached
to any revenues or to any real or personal propewtyed by Borrower or any Subsidiary; and neitherr8wer nor any Subsidiary has
received a summons, citation, notice, or directieen the Environmental Protection Agency or anyeotfederal, state or other governmental
agency concerning any action or omission by Borraweny Subsidiary resulting in the releasingotirerwise disposing of hazardous waste
or hazardous substances into the environment.

5.11 Taxes. Borrower and each Subsidiary have fitethused to be filed all tax returns requirefediled, and have paid, or have made
adequate provision for the payment of, all taxéected therein.

5.12 Subsidiaries. Borrower does not own any stgaktnership interest or other equity securitieany Person, except for Permitted
Investments.

5.13 Government Consents. Borrower and each Sabgidave obtained all consents, approvals and gaétions of, made all declarations
filings with, and given all notices to, all goveramntal authorities that are necessary for the coatroperation of their respective business
currently conducted.

5.14 Full Disclosure. No representation, warramtgtber statement made by Borrower in any certifica written statement furnished to
Bank contains any untrue statement of a materialdaomits to state a material fact necessarydemto make the statements contained in
such certificates or statements not misleadinggfing recognized by Bank, except as provided ini@e&.12, that the projections and
forecasts provided by Borrower are not viewed atsfand that the actual results during the periquedods covered by any such projections
or forecasts may differ from the projected or fasted results).
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6. AFFIRMATIVE COVENANTS

Borrower covenants and agrees that, until paynmefutlli of all outstanding Obligations, and for smy as a Bank may have any commitment
to make an Advance hereunder, Borrower shall dofalie following:

6.1 Good Standing. Borrower shall maintain its aadh of its Subsidiaries' corporate existence aod gtanding in its jurisdiction of
incorporation and maintain qualification in eachigdiction in which the failure to so qualify couhdve a Material Adverse Effect. Borrower
shall maintain, and shall cause each of its Sutaséli to maintain, in force all licenses, approwald agreements, the loss of which could |
a Material Adverse Effect.

6.2 Government Compliance. Borrower shall meet,svadl cause each Subsidiary to meet, the minimurdifig requirements of ERISA w
respect to any employee benefit plans subject t@BERBorrower shall comply, and shall cause eachs&liary to comply, with all statutes,
laws, ordinances and government rules and regakatmwhich it is subject, noncompliance with whathuld have a Material Adverse Effect.

6.3 Financial Statements, Reports, Certificatesrd@eer shall deliver to Banks: (a) within five (8xys upon becoming available or, if earlier,
to the extent applicable, forty-five (45) days aftee end of each fiscal quarter, copies of aliesteents, reports and notices sent or made
available generally by Borrower to its securitydesks or to any holders of Subordinated Debt anceplbrts on Form 10-K and 10-Q filed
with the Securities and Exchange Commission; (bjmmtly upon receipt of notice thereof, a reporany legal actions pending or threatened
against Borrower or any Subsidiary that could reisutilamages or costs to Borrower or any Subsidiéifjive Hundred Thousand Dollars
($500,000) or more; and (c) such budgets, salgegifons, operating plans or other financial infation as Bank may reasonably request
from time to time.

Within twenty (20) days after the last day of eéisbal month, Borrower shall deliver to Servicingént Borrowing Base Certificates signed
by a Responsible Officer in substantially the fafiExhibit D and Exhibit D-1 hereto, together wihed listings of accounts receivable and
accounts payable and a backlog report. Within fB)edays of the last day of each week when an lorgrAdvance is outstanding, Borrower
shall deliver to Servicing Agent such Borrowing B&3ertificates, together with aged listings of aocue receivable.

Borrower shall deliver to Banks with the quartdihancial statements a Compliance Certificate sigiog a Responsible Officer in
substantially the form of Exhibit E hereto.

As a condition to Borrower's requesting any Advantat would cause the aggregate outstanding balfrmash Advances to exceed Two
Million Dollars ($2,000,000), Servicing Agent shblve a right to audit Borrower's Accounts at Baeds expense.

Any Bank shall have a right from time to time hédteato audit Borrower's Accounts at Borrower's exge, provided that such audits will be
conducted no more often than annually unless amttbfeDefault has occurred and is continuing.

6.4 Inventory; Returns. Borrower shall keep alldntory in good and marketable condition, free fidhhmaterial defects. Returns and
allowances, if any, as between Borrower and iteaestdebtors shall be on the same basis and irr@areee with the usual customary
practices of Borrower, as they exist at the timéhefexecution and delivery of this Agreement. Baver shall promptly notify Servicing
Agent of all returns and recoveries and of all ditsp and claims, where the return" recovery, desputlaim involves more than Two Millic
Dollars ($2,000,000).
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6.5 Taxes. Borrower shall make, and shall causk Babsidiary to make, due and timely payment oodiépf all material federal, state, and
local taxes, assessments, or contributions reqoirédy law, and will execute and deliver to Bankn demand, appropriate certificates
attesting to the payment or deposit thereof; andd®eer will make, and will cause each Subsidiarynake, timely payment or deposit of all
material tax payments and withholding taxes regudakit by applicable laws, including, but not ltexd to, those laws concerning F.I.C.A.,
F.U.T.A., state disability, and local, state, aaddral income taxes, and will, upon request, flrBianks with proof satisfactory to Banks
indicating that Borrower or a Subsidiary has maaghpayments or deposits; provided that Borrowex Subsidiary need not make any
payment if the amount or validity of such paymenténtested in good faith by appropriate proceedamgl is reserved against (to the extent
required by GAAP) by Borrower.

6.6 Insurance.

(a) Borrower, at its expense, shall keep its bissiriesured against loss or damage by fire, thefipsion, sprinklers, and all other hazards
risks, and in such amounts, as ordinarily insuigarest by other owners in similar businesses caeduia the locations where Borrower's
business is conducted on the date hereof. Borrehadt also maintain insurance relating to Borrosvewnership and use of its assets in
amounts and of a type that are customary to bus#sesimilar to Borrower's.

(b) All such policies of insurance shall be in s@iehm, with such companies, and in such amountsa@sonably satisfactory to Bank. All such
policies of property insurance shall contain a Etglloss payable endorsement, in a form satisfatdoBanks, showing Banks as an
additional loss payee thereof and all liabilityurence policies shall show Banks as an additiorslred, and shall specify that the insurer
must give at least twenty (20) days notice to Bawdere canceling its policy for any reason. Upd@eavicing Agent's request, Borrower s
deliver to Servicing Agent certified copies of symiicies of insurance and evidence of the paymeihddl premiums therefor. After the
occurrence of an Event of Default, all proceedsapésyunder any such policy shall, at the optioBafks, be payable to Banks to be applied
on account of the Obligations.

6.7 Principal Depository. Borrower shall maintamprincipal depository and operating accounts \BiB.

6.8 Quick Ratio. Borrower shall maintain, as of & day of each fiscal quarter, a ratio of QuAdsets to Current Liabilities (excluding non-
refundable customer deposits) of at least 0.6QdHrough September 30, 1996, and at least 0.T7%tthereafter.

6.9 Debt-Tangible Net Worth Ratio. Borrower shallintain, as of the last day of each fiscal quaeegtio of Total Liabilities (excluding
non-refundable customer deposits) less Subordiriasdd to Tangible Net Worth plus Subordinated Dsbtot more than 1.9 to 1.0 through
September 30, 1996, and not more than 1.5 to &r@after.

6.10 Tangible Net Worth. Borrower shall maintais,cd the last day of each fiscal quarter, a Tareghgt Worth of not less than Nineteen
Million Dollars ($19,000,000) through September 3996, and at least Twenty Two Million Dollars ($220,000) thereafter.

6.11 Profitability. Beginning with the quarter exddgeptember 30, 1996, Borrower shall have a minimatrprofit of One Dollars ($1.00) for
each fiscal quarter, except Borrower may sufferss in one fiscal quarter.
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6.12 Further Assurances. At any time and from tionéme Borrower shall execute and deliver suclthier instruments and take such further
action as may reasonably be requested by Banidotéfie purposes of this Agreement.

7. NEGATIVE COVENANTS

Borrower covenants and agrees that, without thar priitten consent of Banks, which may be withhel@anks' sole discretion, so long as
any credit hereunder shall be available and uatfhpent in full of the outstanding Obligations or éo long as a Bank may have any
commitment to make any Advances, Borrower will dotany of the following:

7.1 Dispositions. Convey, sell, lease, transfastberwise dispose of (collectively, a "Transfeoi) permit any of its Subsidiaries to Transfer,
all or any part of its business or property, otfian: (i) Transfers of Inventory in the ordinaryucee of business; (ii) Transfers of non-
exclusive licenses and similar arrangements fousieeof the property of Borrower or its Subsidigyrier (iii) Transfers of worn-out or
obsolete Equipment, or Equipment financed by otleadors; (iv) Transfers which constitute liquidatiof Investments permitted under
Section 7.7; and

(v) other Transfers not otherwise permitted by 8estion 7.1 not exceeding Five Hundred Thousanthi3q$500,000) in the aggregate in
any fiscal year.

7.2 Change in Business. Engage in any busineggrorit any of its Subsidiaries to engage in anyrass, other than the businesses currently
engaged in by Borrower and any business substgrgiadilar or related thereto (or incidental thejetor suffer a material change in
Borrower's ownership other than the sale of additi®€ommon Stock of the Company. Borrower will naithout thirty (30) days prior

written notification to Banks, relocate its chiedeeutive office.

7.3 Mergers or Acquisitions. Merge or consolidatepermit any of its Subsidiaries to merge or cdidate, with or into any other business
organization, or acquire, or permit any of its Sdiasies to acquire, all or substantially all oétbapital stock or property of another Person
[where the aggregate consideration paid in anwffigear with respect to such mergers, consolidatad acquisitions exceeds Eight Million
Dollars ($8,000,000) or where the cash paymentsnradonnection with such mergers, consolidatiarscguisitions during the twelve
month period following the date of this Agreemexteeds Five Million Dollars ($5,000,000)]; provid#tat this Section 7.3 shall not apply
(i) the purchase of inventory, equipment or inttlal property rights in any transaction valueteas than One Hundred Thousand Dollars
($100,000) in the ordinary course of businessiptréinsactions among Subsidiaries or among Borr@md its Subsidiaries in which
Borrower is the surviving entity.

7.4 Indebtedness. Create, incur, assume or ber@imdiable with respect to any Indebtedness, omgieany Subsidiary so to do, other than
Permitted Indebtedness.

7.5 Encumbrances. Create, incur, assume or soffexist any Lien with respect to any of its propedr assign or otherwise convey any right
to receive income, including the sale of any act®uveceivable, or permit any of its Subsidiariesosdo, except for Permitted Liens.

7.6 Distributions. Pay any dividends or make ameotistribution or payment on account of or inemegbtion, retirement or purchase of any
capital stock; provided, that (i) Borrower may édeeland make any dividend payment or other didtahypayable in its equity securities, (i)
Borrower may convert any of its convertible sedesiinto other securities pursuant to the termsugh convertible securities or otherwise in
exchange therefor, and (iii) Borrower may repurehsteck for so long as an Event of Default hasogotirred and will not exist after giving
effect to such repurchase.
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7.7 Investments. Directly or indirectly acquirecavn, or make any Investment in or to any Persopeomit any of its Subsidiaries so to do,
other than Permitted Investments.

7.8 Transactions with Affiliates. Directly or indictly enter into or permit to exist any materiansaction with any Affiliate of Borrower
except for transactions that are in the ordinayrs® of Borrower's business, upon fair and readeriabms that are no less favorable to
Borrower than would be obtained in an arm's letigthsaction with a nonaffiliated Person exceptifansactions with a Subsidiary that are
upon fair and reasonable terms and transactiorstiaating Permitted Investments.

7.9 Subordinated Debt. Make any payment in respfegty Subordinated Debt, or permit any of its Sdibsies to make any such payment,
except in compliance with the terms of such Subigid Debt, or amend any provision contained indogumentation relating to the
Subordinated Debt without Banks' prior written camts

7.10 Compliance. Become an "investment companytrothed by an "investment company,” within the miegrof the Investment Company
Act of 1940, or become principally engaged in, ndertake as one of its important activities, theitess of extending credit for the purpose
of purchasing or carrying margin stock, or usegtaceeds of any Advance for such purpose. Failgetrthe minimum funding requirements
of ERISA, permit a Reportable Event or Prohibitedrisaction, as defined in ERISA, to occur, faittonply with the Federal Fair Labor
Standards Act or violate any law or regulation, etthviolation could have a Material Adverse Effextpermit any of its Subsidiaries to do
any of the foregoing.

8. EVENTS OF DEFAULT
Any one or more of the following events shall cimgt an Event of Default by Borrower under thisrégment:

8.1 Payment Default. If Borrower fails to pay th@pipal of, or any interest on,, any Advances whae and payable; or fails to pay any
portion of any other Obligations not constitutings principal or interest, including without limiian Bank Expenses, within thirty (30) days
of receipt by Borrower of an invoice for such otksligations;

8.2 Covenant Default. If Borrower fails to perfoamy obligation under Sections 6.8, 6.9, 6.10, ®116.12 or violates any of the covenants
contained in Article 7 of this Agreement, or faidlsneglects to perform, keep, or observe any otteerial term, provision, condition,
covenant, or agreement contained in this Agreeneany of the Loan Documents, or in any other @né®r future agreement between
Borrower and a Bank and as to any default unddr stleer term, provision, condition, covenant oreggnent that can be cured, has failed to
cure such default within ten (10) days after Boroweceives notice thereof or any officer of Boreowwsecomes aware thereof; provided,
however, that if the default cannot by its natueechred within the ten (10) day period or canntaradiligent attempts by Borrower be cured
within such ten (10) day period, and such defaulikely to be cured within a reasonable time, tBemrower shall have an additional
reasonable period (which shall not in any caseexkteirty (30) days) to attempt to cure such defant within such reasonable time period
the failure to have cured such default shall nodéemed an Event of Default (provided that no Adearwill be required to be made during
such cure period);

8.3 Material Adverse Change. If in a Bank's reabtpidgement there is a material impairment ofghaspect of repayment of any portior
the Obligations;

8.4 Attachment. If any material portion of Borroveeassets is attached, seized, subjected to amdistress warrant, or is levied upon, or
comes into the possession of any trustee, receivaerson acting in a similar capacity and suchchinent, seizure, writ or distress warrar
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levy has not been removed, discharged or rescinitbéh thirty (30) days, or if Borrower is enjoingaestrained, or in any way prevented by
court order from continuing to conduct all or angiterial part of its business affairs, or if a judgrhor other claim becomes a lien or
encumbrance upon any material portion of Borrownassets, or if a notice of lien, levy, or assesgnsdfiied of record with respect to any of
Borrower's assets by the United States Governnrartyodepartment, agency, or instrumentality thier@oby any state, county, municipal,
governmental agency, and the same is not paidmiiienty (20) days after Borrower receives notiearéof, provided that none of the
foregoing shall constitute an Event of Default wéheuch action or event is stayed or an adequat e been posted pending a good faith
contest by Borrower (provided that no Advances béllrequired to be made during such cure period);

8.5 Insolvency. If Borrower becomes insolvent,fan Insolvency Proceeding is commenced by Borrpaeif an Insolvency Proceeding is
commenced against Borrower and is not dismissethbged within thirty (30) days (provided that nova&dces will be made prior to the
dismissal of such Insolvency Proceeding);

8.6 Other Agreements. If there is a default in agseement to which Borrower is a party with a tipiedity or parties resulting in a right by
such third party or parties, whether or not exexdtito accelerate the maturity of any Indebtedimeas amount in excess of Five Hundred
Thousand Dollars ($500,000) or that could have &ekitd Adverse Effect;

8.7 Subordinated Debt. If Borrower makes any payrnaraccount of Subordinated Debt, except to therdxsuch payment is allowed under
any subordination agreement entered into with Bank;

8.8 Judgments. If a judgment or judgments for @npent of money in an amount, individually or i tggregate, of at least Five Hundred
Thousand Dollars ($500,000) shall be rendered ag&orrower and shall remain unsatisfied and urestdgr a period of ten (10) days
(provided that no Advances will be made prior te siatisfaction or stay of such judgment); or

8.9 Misrepresentations. If any material misrepres@m or material misstatement exists now or Hégea any warranty or representation set
forth herein or in any certificate delivered to Rdsy any Responsible Officer pursuant to this Agreat or to induce Bank to enter into this
Agreement or any other Loan Document.

9. BANKS RIGHTS AND REMEDIES

9.1 Rights and Remedies. Upon the occurrence aridgdilhe continuance of an Event of Default, Bardymat its election, without notice of
its election and without demand, do any one or nobtle following, all of which are authorized byBower:

(a) Declare all Obligations, whether evidencedhiy Agreement, by any of the other Loan Documeststherwise, immediately due and
payable (provided that upon the occurrence of amEsf Default described in Section 8.5 all Obligas shall become immediately due and
payable without any action by Bank);

(b) Cease advancing money or extending credit forathe benefit of Borrower under this Agreementinder any other agreement between
Borrower and Bank; and

(c) Demand that Borrower (i) deposit cash with Bankn amount equal to the amount of any LetteGreflit remaining undrawn, as
collateral security for the repayment of any futdrawings under such Letters of Credit, and Borrostrall forthwith deposit and pay such
amounts, and (ii) pay in advance all Letters ofd@riees scheduled to be paid or payable overgheming term of the Letters of Credit;
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(d) Settle or adjust disputes and claims direcily\@ccount debtors for amounts, upon terms andhiaitever order that Bank reasonably
considers advisable;

(e) Without notice to Borrower set off and applthe Obligations any and all (i) balances and diépo$ Borrower held by Bank, or (ii)
indebtedness at any time owing to or for the credihe account of Borrower held by Bank.

9.2 Power of Attorney. Effective only upon the ogence and during the continuance of an Event d&ille Borrower hereby irrevocably
appoints Bank (and any of Bank's designated officer employees) as Borrower's true and lawfukagétp to: (a) send requests for
verification of Accounts or notify account debtafsBank's security interest in the Accounts; (bdi@se Borrower's name on any checks or
other forms of payment or security that may conte Bank's possession; (c) sign Borrower's namengrirevoice or bill of lading relating to
any Account, drafts against account debtors, sdhedund assignments of Accounts, verifications afdunts, and notices to account debtors;
(d) make, settle, and adjust all claims under auisibns with respect to Borrower's policies olirance; and (e) settle and adjust disputes
and claims respecting the Accounts directly witbcamt debtors, for amounts and upon terms whictkBietermines to be reasonable. The
appointment of Bank as Borrower's attorney in fant) each and every one of Bank's rights and powensg coupled with an interest, is
irrevocable until all of the Obligations have béually repaid and Bank's obligation to provide Adeas hereunder is terminated.

9.3 Bank Expenses. If Borrower fails to pay any amis or furnish any required proof of payment duthtrd persons or entities, as required
under the terms of this Agreement, then a Bank dwaginy or all of the following: (a) make a paymefthe same or any parts thereof; (b) set
up such reserves under the Revolving Facility askBaleem necessary to protect Banks from the expaseated by such failure; or (c)
obtain and maintain insurance policies of the tgiseussed in Section 6.6 of this Agreement, and #ady action with respect to such policies
as Bank deems prudent. Any amounts so paid or deddsy a Bank shall constitute Bank Expenses) igaimmediately due and payable,
and shall bear interest at the then applicablelrateinabove provided. Any payments made by a BaaK not constitute an agreement by a
Bank to make similar payments in the future or &by a Bank of any Event of Default under thigrdement.

9.4 Remedies Cumulative. Banks' rights and remadidsr this Agreement, the Loan Documents, andta#ir agreements shall be
cumulative. A Bank shall have all other rights aechedies not inconsistent herewith as provided uagplicable law. No exercise by a Bank
of one right or remedy shall be deemed an electind,no waiver by a Bank of any Event of DefaulBmrower's part shall be deemed a
continuing waiver. No delay by a Bank shall comgéita waiver, election, or acquiescence by it. Mover by a Bank shall be effective unless
made in a written document signed on behalf of mkBand then shall be effective only in the spedifgtance and for the specific purpose for
which it was given.

9.5 Demand; Protest. Subject to any requiremenguother sections of this Agreement, Borrower waigdemand, protest, notice of protest,
notice of default or dishonor, notice of paymerd aonpayment, notice of any default, nonpaymematurity, release, compromise,
settlement, extension, or renewal of accounts, gecus, instruments, chattel paper, and guarantesas/dime held by a Bank on which
Borrower may in any way be liable.

10. NOTICES

Unless otherwise provided in this Agreement, atlaes or demands by any party relating to this &grent or any other agreement entered
into in connection herewith shall be in writing af@ccept for financial statements and other infdiomal documents which may be sent by
first-class mail, postage prepaid) shall be perbpdalivered or sent by a recognized overnight
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delivery service, certified mail, postage prepaédurn receipt requested, or by telefacsimile tor®woer or to a Bank, as the case may be,
addresses set forth below:

If to Borrower: Intevac, Inc.
3550 Bassett Street
Santa Clara, CA 95054
Attn: Chief Financial Off icer
FAX: (408) 727-5739

If to Servicing Agent  Silicon Valley Bank
or SVB 3003 Tasman Drive
Santa Clara, CA 95054

Attn: Tom Vertin FAX: (408) 748-9478

If to BofH: Bank of Hawaii
111 South King Street
Honolulu, HI 96813
Attn: Bruce Helberg

The parties hereto may change the address at weghare to receive notices hereunder, by notieeriting in the foregoing manner given to
the other.

11. CHOICE OF LAW AND VENUE; JURY TRIAL WAIVER

This Agreement shall be governed by, and constiuedcordance with, the internal laws of the Stdt€alifornia, without regard to

principles of conflicts of law. Each of BorrowerdaBank hereby submits to the exclusive jurisdictibthe state and Federal courts located in
the County of Santa Clara, State of California. BRIRVER AND BANK EACH HEREBY WAIVE THEIR RESPECTIVEIGHTS TO A
JURY TRIAL OF ANY CLAIM OR CAUSE OF ACTION BASED UGN OR ARISING OUT OF ANY OF THE LOAN DOCUMENTS O
ANY OF THE TRANSACTIONS CONTEMPLATED THEREIN, INCLDING CONTRACT CLAIMS, TORT CLAIMS, BREACH OF

DUTY CLAIMS, AND ALL OTHER COMMON LAW OR STATUTORYCLAIMS. EACH PARTY RECOGNIZES AND AGREES THAT
THE FOREGOING WAIVER CONSTITUTES A MATERIAL INDUCEMINT FOR IT TO ENTER INTO THIS AGREEMENT. EACH
PARTY REPRESENTS AND WARRANTS THAT IT HAS REVIEWEDHIS WAIVER WITH ITS LEGAL COUNSEL AND THAT IT
KNOWINGLY AND VOLUNTARILY WAIVES ITS JURY TRIAL RIGHTS FOLLOWING CONSULTATION WITH LEGAL COUNSEL

12. INTERCREDITOR PROVISIONS

12.1 Proportionate Interests. Except as otherwigeigied in this Agreement, the rights, interestg] abligations of each Bank under this
Agreement and the Loan Documents at any time bleaghared in the ratio of (a) the maximum amouaBank has committed to advance as
set forth on the signature page signed by the Bau(x) the Committed Line. Any reference in thisrégment or the Loan Documents to an
allocation between or sharing by the Banks of dglytyinterest, or duty "ratably,"” "proportionally'pro rata," or in similar terms shall refer
this ratio. No Bank is obligated to advance anyd&im lieu of or for the account of the other Béiitke latter Bank fails to make such
Advance.

12.2 Designation of Service Agent. To facilitate #tdministration of this Agreement, SVB shall ext&ervicing Agent" for itself and BofH.
Servicing Agent shall have only such duties aseapressly set forth in this Agreement, or as otliexagreed in writing by the
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Banks. Servicing Agent shall be deemed to act trialbef both Banks whenever Servicing Agent actdanrthis Agreement.

12.3 Resignation. Servicing Agent may resign asiSieg Agent, upon thirty (30) day's written notitiethe other Banks and to Borrower and
appointment of a successor Servicing Agent. Upogipt of notice of resignation, the Banks shall@ppa successor Servicing Agent. The
resigning Servicing Agent shall cooperate fullyd&livering to the successor Servicing Agent then. Dacuments and copies of all records
relating to the Advances and payments made heretinaiethe successor Servicing Agent reasonablya®y.

12.4 Servicing Agent as Bank. SVB shall have thmeseghts and powers under this Agreement as drgr @ank and may exercise the same
as though it were not Servicing Agent. The termni& includes Servicing Agent in Servicing Agemdividual capacity. Servicing Agent
and its Subsidiaries and Affiliates may accept dépdrom, lend money to, act as agent or trusteether lenders to, and generally engage in
any kind of banking, trust, or other business wéttly Borrower or any Subsidiary or Affiliates as#rvicing Agent were not Servicing Age

12.5 No Agency. EXCEPT AS SPECIFIED HEREIN, NEITHBRNK IS AN AGENT OF THE OTHER. NEITHER BANK HAS AN
AUTHORITY TO ACT OR FAIL TO ACT FOR THE OTHER. THBBLIGATIONS OF EACH BANK HEREUNDER ARE SEVERAL.
NO BANK SHALL BE LIABLE FOR THE FAILURE OF ANY OTHIR BANK TO PERFORM ITS OBLIGATIONS HEREUNDEF

12.6 No Reliance. The provisions of this Articledr2 solely for the benefit of Banks in specifythgir rights and obligations with respect to
each other, and not for the benefit of any Borrowrdts assigns or successors.

13. GENERAL PROVISIONS
13.1 Successors and Assigns.

(a) This Agreement shall bind and inure to the fienéthe respective successors and permittedjassif each of the parties; provided,
however, that neither this Agreement nor any rigfiseunder may be assigned by Borrower withoutré&kBaprior written consent, which
consent may be granted or withheld in such Bartés discretion. Subject to the terms of any agregrhetween Banks, a Bank shall have
right without the consent of or notice to Borrotesell, transfer, negotiate, or grant participagian all or any part of, or any interest in such
Bank's obligations, rights and benefits hereunsigject to the provisions of this Section 13.1.

(b) A Bank may sell, negotiate or grant participasi to other financial institutions in all or paftthe obligations of the Borrower outstanding
under the Loan Documents, without notice to orapproval of Borrower; provided that any such saégotiation or participation shall be in
compliance with the applicable federal and stateisées laws and the other requirements of thigtiSe 13.1. Notwithstanding the sale,
negotiation or grant of participations, such Bahélsremain solely responsible for the performaotis obligations under this Agreement,
and Borrower shall continue to deal solely anddiyewith such Bank in connection with this Agreemand the other Loan Documents.

(c) The grant of a participation interest shalldmesuch terms as a Bank determines are approppiatéded only that (1) the holder of such a
participation interest shall not have any of tlghts of such Bank under this Agreement exceplefdarticipation agreement so provides,
rights to demand the payment of costs of the tygsedbed in

Section 2.6, provided that the aggregate amounthieaBorrower shall be required to pay under $ecd.6 with respect to any ratable share
of the Commiitted Line or any Advance (including amts paid to participants) shall
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not exceed the amount that Borrower would havetbaudy if no participation agreements had beenredtimto, and (2) the consent of the
holder of such a participation interest shall nréquired for amendments or waivers of provisiginthie Loan Agreement other than those
which (i) increase the amount of the Committed Lifii¢ extend the term of this Agreement, (iii) dease the rate of interest or the amount of
any fee or any other amount payable to a Bank uthile Agreement, (iv) reduce the principal amoumggble under this Agreement, or (v)
extend the date fixed for the payment of princguaihterest or any other amount payable underAgieement.

(d) A Bank may assign, from time to time, all oygortion of the Committed Line to an Affiliate sfich Bank or to The Federal Reserve
Bank or, subject to the prior written approval afrBwer (which approval will not be unreasonablyhhield), to any other financial
institution; provided, that (i) the amount of ther@mitted Line being assigned pursuant to each asstynment shall in no event be less than
$500,000 and shall be an integral multiple of $280,and (ii) the parties to each such assignmeait skecute and deliver to Borrower an
assignment agreement in a form reasonably acceptialelach. Upon such execution and delivery, frathafter the effective date specifiec
such assignment agreement (x) the assignee thexesinall be a party hereto and, to the extentriphts and obligations hereunder have t
assigned to it pursuant to such assignment agrdehmare the rights and obligations of a Bank hedeuand (y) Bank shall, to the extent that
rights and obligations hereunder have been assignédursuant to such assignment agreementqubh its rights and be released from its
obligations under this Agreement (other than purst@this

Section 13.1(d)), and, in the case of an assignagneement covering all or the remaining portioBahk's rights and obligations under this
Agreement, Bank shall cease to be a party henetihel event of an assignment hereunder, the pagies to amend this Agreement to the
extent necessary to reflect the mechanical changeh are necessary to document such assignmectt. izaty shall bear its own expenses
(including without limitation attorneys' fees anasts) with respect to such an amendment.

13.2 Indemnification. Borrower shall defend, indéiyiand hold harmless each Bank and its officenspleyees, and agents against (a) all
obligations, demands, claims, and liabilities clethor asserted by any other party in connectioh thi¢ transactions contemplated by this
Agreement, and (b) all losses or Bank Expenseaymay suffered, incurred, or paid by a Bank assalt of, or in any way arising out of,
following, or consequential to, transactions betwsech Bank and Borrower, whether under this Agesgror otherwise, (including without
limitation reasonable attorneys fees and expenegegpt for losses caused by such Bank's grosgeage or willful misconduct.

13.3 Time of Essence. Time is of the essence op#rformance of all obligations set forth in tAgreement.

13.4 Severability of Provisions. Each provisiorttaé Agreement shall be severable from every gbhevision of this Agreement for the
purpose of determining the legal enforceabilityanf specific provision.

13.5 Amendments in Writing, Integration. This Agreant cannot be amended or terminated orally. Alirmmgreements, understandings,
representations, warranties, and negotiations letilee parties hereto with respect to the subjattemof this Agreement, if any, are merged
into this Agreement and the Loan Documents.

13.6 Counterparts. This Agreement may be execatady number of counterparts and by different pantin separate counterparts, each of
which, when executed and delivered, shall be deg¢mbd an original, and all of which, when takegetiter, shall constitute but one and the
same Agreement.
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13.7 Survival. All covenants, representations aadanties made in this Agreement shall continuliforce and effect so long as any
Obligations (excluding Obligations under Sectiod 2nd 13.2 to the extent they remain inchoateeatithe the outstanding payment
Obligations are paid in full) remain outstandingpeTobligations of Borrower to indemnify a Bank wittspect to the expenses, damages,
losses, costs and liabilities described in Secti®2 shall survive until all applicable statutdiofitations periods with respect to actions that
may be brought against such Bank have run.

13.8 Confidentiality. In handling any confidentiaformation each Bank shall exercise the same @egfreare that it exercises with respect to
its own proprietary information of the same typesnaintain the confidentiality of any non-publiédmmation thereby received or received
pursuant to this Agreement except that disclostisrich information may be made (i) to the subsid&or affiliates of Bank in connection
with their present or prospective business relatiwith Borrower, (ii) to prospective transfereegparchasers of any interest in the Advances,
provided that they have entered into a comparaiédentiality agreement in favor of Borrower aralvke delivered a copy to Borrower, (iii)
as required by law, regulations, rule or orderps@mna, judicial order or similar order (iv) as ntsyrequired in connection with the
examination, audit or similar investigation of Baarkd (v) as Bank may deem appropriate in the esei its remedies under this Agreem
Confidential information hereunder shall not inaudformation that either: (a) is in the public da@mor in the knowledge or possession of
Bank when disclosed to Bank, or becomes part optli#ic domain after disclosure to Bank throughfandt of Bank; or (b) is disclosed to
Bank by a third party, provided Bank does not hasteial knowledge that such third party is prohibft®m disclosing such information.
Notwithstanding any provision of this Agreementtie contrary, neither Borrower nor any of its Sdlzsies will be required to disclos

permit the inspection, examination, copying or mgkextracts of, or discussions of: any documeffdyination or other matter (i) prior to the
occurrence of an Event of Default that constitutes-financial trade secrets or non-financial pregany information (provided that the terms
of agreements that generate Accounts shall noebmdd to be "non-financial trade secrets or noanfifal proprietary information"), or (ii)

in respect to which disclosure to Bank (or desigdatpresentative) is then prohibited by (a) lam(bd an agreement binding upon Borrower
or any Subsidiary that was not entered into by @wser or such Subsidiary for the primary purposeafcealing information from Bank.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have catisisdAgreement to be executed as of the datediveve written.

INTEVAC, INC.

By: /SIG/
Title: CFO

SILICON VALLEY BANK

By: /SIG/

Title: SVP

BANK OF HAWAII

By: /SIG/

Title: Corporate Banking Officer
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EXHIBIT A
The Collateral shall consist of all right, titlechimterest of Borrower in and to the following:

(a) All goods and equipment now owned or hereatepuired, including, without limitation, all mackiry, fixtures, vehicles (including motor
vehicles and trailers), and any interest in anthefforegoing, and all attachments, accessoriegsamns, replacements, substitutions,
additions, and improvements to any of the foregomiuerever located:;

(b) All inventory, now owned or hereafter acquiradluding, without limitation, all merchandisewanaterials, parts, supplies, packing and
shipping materials, work in process and finishemtpcts including such inventory as is temporarily of Borrower's custody or possessiol

in transit and including any returns upon any aot®wor other proceeds, including insurance progeaedslting from the sale or disposition of
any of the foregoing and any documents of title@epnting any of the above, and Borrower's Boolging to any of the foregoing;

(c) All contract rights and general intangibles nowned or hereafter acquired;

(d) All now existing and hereafter arising accoustmtract rights, royalties, license rights arldbtier forms of obligations owing to
Borrower arising out of the sale or lease of gotiuks licensing of technology or the rendering af/gs by Borrower, whether or not earned
by performance, and any and all credit insuranaaranties, and other security therefor, as wedlllamerchandise returned to or reclaimed by
Borrower and Borrower's Books relating to any @& thregoing;

(e) All documents, cash, deposit accounts, seearitetters of credit, certificates of depositfimsients and chattel paper now owned or
hereafter acquired and Borrower's Books relatinipéoforegoing; and

(f) Any and all claims, rights and interests in ariythe above and all substitutions for, additians accessions to and proceeds thereof.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Collateral shmalt include trademarks, servicemarks, trade stjflade names, patents, patent applicat
leases, license agreements, franchise agreemargpribts, drawings, purchase orders, customes, listite lists, infringements, claims,
computer programs, computer discs, computer tapgyright rights, copyright applications, copyrighgistrations and like protections in
each work of authorship and derivative work theregfether published or unpublished, now owned oediter acquired; all trade secret
rights, including all rights to unpatented invengoknow-how, operating manuals, license rightsagréements and confidential information,
now owned or hereafter acquired; all mask workimilar rights available for the protection of semmductor chips, now owned or hereafter
acquired; all claims for damages by way of any pgatsent and future infringement of any of theéming.
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EXHIBIT B
LOAN PAYMENT/ADVANCE TELEPHONE REQUEST FORM
DEADLINE FOR SAME DAY PROCESSING IS 3:00 P.M. PACIFIC TIME

TO: CENTRAL CLIENT SERVICE DIVISION DATE:

FAX#: (408) 496-2426 TIME:

FROM:

CLIENT NAME (BORROWER)

REQUESTED BY:

AUTHORIZED SIGNER'S NAME

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE:

PHONE NUMBER:

FROM ACCOUNT # TO ACCOUNT #_

REQUESTED TRANSACTION TYPE REQUEST DOLLAR AM OUNT

PRINCIPAL INCREASE (ADVANCE) $
PRINCIPAL PAYMENT (ONLY) $
INTEREST PAYMENT (ONLY) $
PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST (PAYMENT) $

OTHER INSTRUCTIONS:

All representations and warranties of Borrowerestah the Loan Agreement are true, correct and ésten all material respects as of the
date of the telephone request for and Advance goafl by this Loan Payment/Advance Form; providedydver, that those representations
and warranties expressly referring to another dia#dl be true, correct and complete in all mategapects as of such date.

BANK USE ONLY
TELEPHONE REQUEST:

The following person is authorized to request tanlpayment transfer/loan advance on the advarsigrdged account and is known to me.

Authorized Requester Phone #

Received By (Bank) Phone #

Authorized Signature (Bank)
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EXHIBIT C-1
LIBOR RATE ADVANCE REQUEST FORM
The undersigned hereby certifies as follows:

l, , am the duly elected and acting of Intevac, Inc. ("Borrower").

This certificate is delivered to Silicon Valley Baras Servicing Agent, pursuant to Section 2 of testain Loan Agreement by and between
Borrower and Banks (the "Agreement"). The termglusehis LIBOR Rate Advance Request Form thatdefined in the Agreement have
same meaning herein as ascribed to them therein.

Borrower hereby requests a LIBOR Rate Advance lémis:

(a) The Advance is to be a Receivables Advancefitovg Advance
[strike one].

(b) The date on which the Advance is to be made is , 19

(c) The amount of the Advance is to be (% ), in the form of a LIBOR Rate Adwafar an Interest Period
of months.

All representations and warranties of Borrowerestah the Agreement are true, correct and compiesti material respects as of the date of
this request for a loan; provided, however, thaséhrepresentations and warranties expressly irefedo another date shall be true, correct
complete in all material respects as of such date.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this LIBOR Rate Advance Requestm is executed by the undersigned as of this day
of ,19
INTEVAC, INC.
By:
Title:

For Internal Bank Use Only

LIBOR Pricing Date LIBOR Rate LIBOR Rate Variance M aturity Date

%
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EXHIBIT C-2
LIBOR RATE CONVERSION/CONTINUATION CERTIFICATE
The undersigned hereby certifies as follows:

I, am the duly elected and acting of Intevac, Inc. ("Borrower").

This certificate is delivered to Silicon Valley Baras Servicing Agent, pursuant to Section 2 of tieatain Loan Agreement by and between
Borrower and Banks (the "Agreement"). The termglusehis LIBOR Rate Conversion/Continuation Céctife that are defined in the
Agreement have the same meaning herein as asc¢alibedm therein.

Borrower hereby requests on ,19 a LIBa@k Advance (the "Advance”) as follows:

(@) - (i) A rate conversion of an existing Primetd&RAdvance from a Prime Rate Advance to a LIBOReRatvance; or
- (i) A continuation of an existing LIBOR Rate Adrce as a LIBOR Rate Advance.
[Check (i) or (ii) above]

(b) The date on which the Advance is to be made is , 19

(c) The amount of the Advance is to be ($ ), for an Interest Period of manth(

All representations and warranties of Borrowerestah the Agreement are true, correct and compiesti material respects as of the date of
this request for a loan; provided, however, thaséhrepresentations and warranties expressly irefedo another date shall be true, correct
complete in all material respects as of such date.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this LIBOR Rate Conversion/Gouagtion Certificate is executed by the undersigagdf this day
of 19 .
INTEVAC, INC.
By:
Title:

For Internal Bank Me Only

LIBOR Pricing Date LIBOR Rate LIBOR Rate Variance M aturity Date

%

34



EXHIBIT D
BORROWING BASE CERTIFICATE

Borrower: Intevac, Inc.

Commitment Amount: $20,000,000

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

1. Gross Accounts Receivable as of $

2. Additions (please explain on reverse ) $

3. TOTAL ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE $
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE DEDUCTIONS (without duplicati on)

4. Amounts over 90 days due (Distributo rs over 60) $

5. Balance of 50% over 90 day accounts $

6. Concentration Limits $

7. Foreign Accounts $

8. Governmental Accounts $

9. Contra Accounts $

10. Promotion or Demo Accounts $

11. Intercompany/Employee Accounts $

12. Other (please explain on reverse) $

13. TOTAL ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE DEDUCTIONS $

14. Eligible Accounts (#3 minus #13) $

15. LOAN VALUE OF ACCOUNTS (80% of #14) $
BALANCES

16. Maximum Loan Amount $20,000,000

17. Total Funds Available (Lesser of # 16 or #15) $

18. Present balance owing on Line of C redit $

19. Outstanding under Sublimits $

(Letters of Credit and Foreign Exc hange Contracts) $
20. RESERVE POSITION (#17 minus #18 mi nus #19) $

The undersigned represents and warrants that tegdimg is true, complete and correct, and thatrtfeemation reflected in this Borrowing
Base Certificate complies with the representatams warranties set forth in the Loan and Securgyeg&ment among the undersigned, Sili
Valley Bank and Bank of Hawaii.

COMMENTS:

BANK USE ONLY

Rec' d By:
Auth. Signer
INTEVAC INC. Date
Veri fied:
By: Auth. Signer
Authorized Signer
Date
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EXHIBIT D-1
INVENTORY BORROWING BASE CERTIFICATE

Borrower: Intevac, Inc.

INVENTORY
1. TOTAL INVENTORY BOOK VALUE $
2. LOAN VALUE OF INVENTORY (25% of #1) $

BALANCES

Maximum Loan Amount $20,000,000
Maximum Inventory Loan Amount (Lesser
of #2 or $6,000,000)

Outstanding Advances plus Sublimits
Maximum Inventory Advances (42% of #5)
Outstanding Receivables Advances
Outstanding Inventory Advances
RESERVE POSITION (Lowest of: #3
minus #5; #4 minus #8; or #6)

pw

©oNo O
$H P PGB BB

The undersigned represents and warrants that fioig@gotrue, complete and correct, and that thermétion reflected in this Borrowing Base

Certificate complies with the representations amagdranties set forth in the Loan and Security Agreetnamong the undersigned, Silicon
Valley Bank and Bank of Hawaii.

COMMENTS:

BANK USE ONLY

Rec' d By:
Auth. Signer
INTEVAC, INC. Date
Veri fied:
By: Auth. Signer
Authorized Signer
Date
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EXHIBIT E
COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE

TO: SILICON VALLEY BANK, BANK OF HAW All
FROM: INTEVAC, INC.
The undersigned authorized officer of Inteva ¢, Inc. hereby certifies

that in accordance with the terms and conditionthef_oan Agreement between Borrower and Banks"@ilgeeement”), (i) Borrower is in
complete compliance for the period ending with all required covenants except aachioelow and (ii) all
representations and warranties of Borrower statelde Agreement are true and correct in all mdtegigpects as of the date hereof. Attached
herewith are the required documents supportingtiove certification. The Officer further certififmat these are prepared in accordance with
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) amd consistently applied from one period to the e&cept as explained in an
accompanying letter or footnotes.

PLEASE INDICATE COMPLIANCE STATUS BY CIRCLING YES/N O UNDER "COMPLIES" COLUMN.

REPORTING COVENANT REQUIRED COMPLIES
Quatrterly financial statements ~ Quarterly withi n45days Yes No
Annual (CPA Audited) FYE within 90 d ays Yes No
A/R & AJP agings, BBC Monthly within 20 days(1) Yes No
A/R Audit Annual Yes No
FINANCIAL COVENANT REQUIRED ACTUAL COMPLIES
Maintain on a Quarterly Basis:

Minimum Quick Ratio(2) 0.6:10/.75:1.0 :1.0 Yes No

Minimum Tangible Net Worth $19,000,000/ $ Yes No

$22,000,000
Maximum Debt(2)/Tangible
Net Worth 1.9:1.0/1.5:1.0 1.0 Yes No
Profitability: Quarterly $1.00(3) $ Yes No

1. Weekly BBC and A/R agings within 5 days whendntory Advances outstanding
2. Excluding deferred revenues from customer ads@nc
3. Borrower may suffer one quarterly loss.

COMMENTS REGARDING EXCEPTIONS: See Attached.

BANK USE ONLY

Receiv ed By:
Authorized Signer
Sincerely, Date:_
Verifi ed:
Authorized Signer
SIGNATURE
Date:_
TITLE
Compliance Status: Yes No
DATE
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INTEVAC, INC. EXHIBIT 11.1

COMPUTATION OF NET INCOME PER SHARE
(In thousands, except per share amounts)

(Unaudited)

Three Months Ended Nine Mont
Sep. 28, Sep. 30, Sep. 28,
1996 1995 1996

Shares used in Calculation of Net Income Per Share:

Average common shares outstanding ............. ... 12,314 2,905 12,273

Net effect of dilutive stock options ......... . ... 642 115 585
Shares related to SAB Nos. 55, 64 and 83:
Stock OptioNS ...vvvvveveviiieeeeeeeeeeee -- 217 --
Ordinary shares issued .........ccccoeee.. L - 579 -
Series A convertible preferred shares as-if-co nverted - 6,944 -

12,956 10,760 12,858

Income (loss) from continuing operations .......... ... $2,799 $1,730 $1471
Netincome (I0SS) ....ccvcvevvvvevvveeiieeiceee $2,799 $1,730 $1,471
Income (loss) per share from continuing operations ... $022 $016 $ 011
Net income (loss) per share .......ccccoeceeeeeeee. L $022 $016 $ 011

hs Ended
Sep. 30,
1995



ARTICLE 5

THIS SCHEDULE CONTAINS SUMMARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION EXTRACTED FROM (A) THE CONDENSED
CONSOLIDATED BALABCE SHEET AT SEPTEMBER 28, 1996 NAUDITED) AND THE CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED
STATEMENT OF INCOME (UNAUDITED) FOR THE NINE MONTH&ENDED SEPTEMBER 28, 1996 AND IS QUALIFIED IN ITS
ENTIRETY BY REFERENCE TO SUCH (B) FINANCIAL STATEMETS

MULTIPLIER: 1,000

CURRENCY: U.S. DOLLARS

PERIOD TYPE 9 MOS
FISCAL YEAR END DEC 31 199
PERIOD START JAN 01 199i
PERIOD END SEP 28 199
EXCHANGE RATE 1
CASH 1,52
SECURITIES 0
RECEIVABLES 8,77(
ALLOWANCES 8132
INVENTORY 32,04
CURRENT ASSETS 45,94¢
PP&E 8,46~
DEPRECIATION 2,701
TOTAL ASSETS 62,06¢
CURRENT LIABILITIES 31,35:
BONDS 73C
PREFERRED MANDATORY 0
PREFERREL 0
COMMON 15,66¢
OTHER SE 13,485
TOTAL LIABILITY AND EQUITY 62,06¢
SALES 59,96+
TOTAL REVENUES 59,96¢
CGS 37,47
TOTAL COSTS 37,47
OTHER EXPENSES 17,25(
LOSS PROVISION 45¢€
INTEREST EXPENSE a0
INCOME PRETAX 5,761
INCOME TAX 4,29(
INCOME CONTINUING 1,471
DISCONTINUED 0
EXTRAORDINARY 0
CHANGES 0
NET INCOME 1,471
EPS PRIMARY 0.11
EPS DILUTED 0.11
End of Filing
Powerad By I:IH'J‘.['{E. -
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